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Connectivity: Hong Kong’s True Nature as an
International Financial Centre

Ten years ago to this day, | was appointed to the five-person
Preparatory Task Force on setting up the Financial Services
Development Council. Our task from the Government was to
create an advisory body “to strengthen Hong Kong’s role as
China’s premier international financial centre, to enhance the
development of the financial industry, and to consolidate and
raise the status of Hong Kong as an international financial
centre.”

The repeated mention of “international financial centre” reflected
that Hong Kong’s strength is our connectivity to the world,
whilst the description “China’s international financial centre”
highlighted another basic fact: our success is rooted in the success
of China as a whole.

From: a Centre of International Finance for
China

As a centre of international finance for China, we have grown
in leaps and bounds. When the (unified) Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong was born in 1986 — incidentally, the same year when
Mainland China promulgated its first foreign enterprise law — our
market capitalisation was around HK$250 billion. It is now some
160 times fold, at nearly HK$40 trillion.
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In serving the financial needs of the Mainland economy, not only
have we grown big, we have also become more diversified and
more innovative. As the largest offshore RMB centre, last year our
Real Time Gross Settlement System settled an average of RMB1.5
trillion per day. This is coupled with an increasing array of RMB
products, including Shenzhen'’s issuance of its municipal bonds
last year, and plans to facilitate trading in some classes of stocks
in RMB.

The prosperity of the Mainland population has catapulted Hong
Kong to be the second largest cross-border wealth management
centre, after only Switzerland. The thriving technology sector
there has propelled us to be the second largest biotech
fundraising centre in the world (largest in Asia), as well as given
our markets a place in the New Economy and fueled our FinTech
industry.

This trend is clearly a continuing one. Stock Connect was
established in 2014 and 2016, Bond Connect northbound in 2017
and southbound in 2021, Wealth Management Connect also in
last year, ETF Connect will be implemented soon this year, and
Insurance Connect is in earnest discussions. These are just some
convenient examples.

To: an International Financial Centre in China

Riding on our growth as a centre of international finance for
China, we have developed into a true international financial
centre in China. The path is not unlike that of London or New
York. After all, it is impossible to build an international financial
centre without a substantial and vibrate domestic economy to
serve and to draw support from.

Thus, over time, Hong Kong has increasingly served as a regional
hub and a place for regional headquarters. With over 70 of the
world’s top 100 banks, we have attracted not only China-related
business, but have also built a network throughout Asia with
connections around the globe. Equally for securities firms and
investment banks: trading desks and transaction teams here cover
many markets in many different time zones.
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We have had remarkable success in the insurance sector too.
As insurers increasingly prefer to group their businesses under
regional headquarters, Hong Kong has become home to many
well-known names. Last year, three declared official roots here by
choosing our regulator to oversee their entire businesses.

Strategic Value of an International Financial
Centre

The development of Hong Kong as an international financial
centre is strategically important for both Hong Kong as a city
and China as a country. For Hong Kong, it expands our network
and elevates our services. For China, it is beneficial to have an
international centre through which it can gain valuable insights
into world affairs and ensure its place in the global financial order.
Connectedness fosters stability and common prosperity.

Lately, concerns have been raised that geopolitical tensions may
hurt Hong Kong’s role as an international financial centre. But
that is too simplistic a view.

China’s economy is already very much woven into the world’s; its
and its counterparties’ need for international finance and financial
services will continue. Geopolitical tensions will only cause people
to prefer to use the safest, most established platform, i.e., Hong
Kong.

This can be seen in how our Stock Exchange has continued to be
super busy with new listings, including Chinese enterprises listed
in the US obtaining a dual primary or secondary listing in Hong
Kong. See also how our settlement of both USD and RMB have
gone up from 2020 to 2021. In short, business volume has not
been affected — other than positively.

Three Fundamental Challenges to Staying
Connected

The positive picture, however, masks some deeper issues. As |
noted above, Hong Kong has been able to ride on its success
as a centre of international finance for China to evolve into an
international financial centre in China, gaining strategic value
for both the city and the country. We must not slide back to our
more rudimentary form, however successful we might continue to
be in that form.



CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

BRAR  BRLBRU=ZKHKE - Ak
BV EEESFR  BRERBGHEMN - &
RERE-—FTHAERELNABE Yk
EREBRERE D - BRAEFAIEL - R
ERFBEBFCRESHETISEMEE - &F
FRELER - YZHEEHEE -

£ BMATEETZEE - BEBEBREMN
RPENERSROPOZE  EEAMLHE
BREZATHER SR ENARBHNE
& - WEREHKK  RARFER(ETB)R
TENEESROTL  BRERNTISE2
BE - BEVBIARIEREBRL

F= BATERKERTENBER SRS
DRES - EWATXARN - BERERERE
NERGEREZENKY]  RIIFEZEBRRRZH
BEABA BREAEANEGERABE
B o BERMHABHE]  —BafER—
@077 - EESERE TR %S| HE R B EE
KER - M RA— @R AERERE] -

R —ERA R Ef Ty - YRR RABY
FEKAE BEHF FEXBEREREH
Mo AW RARATEEHBEEN LB
B o fi B 2 F A R AT AR 2 E i
o BERBBE  MMESHMNZK
77 o EREIMEFARESKTES -

EmEz EMEBREBEAEREZRT
DHARE - EEMNFROEEEL - Hong
Kong — an IFC Connecting the World

E2
FRLCERKEE

| see three challenges which we must face. First, we must resist
the temptation and direct our resources purposefully. Further
integration with the Greater Bay Area is a historic trend and
will bring us many benefits. We must not forget that we can
contribute, and therefore deserve those benefits, only if we stay
international and connected to the world.

Second, we must not rest on our laurels. We succeeded as a
centre of international finance for China at a time when the
Mainland’s institutions and professionals were less familiar with
international finance. If we slide back to being (mostly) a centre
of international finance for China, many of our present market
participants and people would likely find the competition fierce.

Third, we must not allow any slippage in our being an
international financial centre in China. As | mentioned earlier,
we have achieved great success in a relatively short time. Many
firms have put their regional heads, heads of functions, and other
senior personnel here. Those roles are “sticky”: once they are
located in a place, they tend to stay and would attract related
functions and resources to them, which then develop into “mini
ecosystems”.

There is a cost to both the firm and the person to relocate a role.
In the past couple of years, Hong Kong has benefited from this
stickiness. But firms and people are increasingly willing to pay
the cost. If the roles and people are relocated, over time they will
become sticky in another place. Attracting them back will be an
uphill task.

In short, connectivity is our raison d’étre; hence the theme of this
annual report: Hong Kong — an IFC Connecting the World.

Laurence Li, SC
Chairman
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Introduction

As | look back over my second year as the Executive Director
of the Financial Services Development Council (“FSDC") and
reflect on our accomplishments and the challenges we have
overcome, | could not be prouder of my team who diligently
worked to strengthen Hong Kong's position as a global financial
centre and embraced every obstacle as an opportunity to bolster
our competitive advantages. Despite the disruptions COVID-19
inflicted on the global markets during 2021/22, the Hong
Kong's initial public offering market continued to show strong
momentum as it hit a historical high in terms of total proceeds
raised in the first half of the year. In 2021, Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited hosted 98 listings which raised HK$331.4
billion in proceeds. Highlighting Hong Kong's importance as one
of the world’s top financial centres, the city placed third on the
Global Financial Center Index published by Z/Yen.

Turning Obstacles into Opportunities

| am pleased to report that the FSDC managed to maintain its
operations despite the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. We seized
this new normal as an opportunity to embrace the increasing use
of digital platforms to expand our global reach. Without extensive
travel, we were able to achieve our objectives through swiftly
integrating technology and social media promotion into our
operations to seamlessly interact real-time with a wide number of
diverse groups.
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Looking back at the reviewing year, the FSDC strengthened Hong
Kong's long-term competitiveness through conducting in-depth
policy research on several strategic areas. We also produced
seven research reports along with several other papers with
recommendations to enhance the breadth and depth of Hong
Kong'’s financial services industry.

On marketing front, | am elated that the FSDC was able to
organise, co-organise or participate in 70 events during the year
and develop a series of major compelling multimedia projects. As
a result of the ongoing innovation of content development and
promotion channels, the FSDC experienced significant growth in
the number of users of its social and digital media platforms.

As for energizing and developing new talent, the FSDC organised
12 events under the “Talent Amplifier Programme” in 2021/22.

With the support of the Government’s Anti-epidemic Fund, the
Financial Industry Recruitment Scheme for Tomorrow (“FIRST")
was launched to help create 1,500 full-time positions of which
we achieved a completion rate of 98%. Building on the success
of FIRST, in July 2021, the Financial Industry Recruitment Scheme
for Young Graduates (“YOUTH") was launched to create 200 full-
time jobs for qualified university graduates and we once again
had a very high achievement rate of 92%.
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Looking Ahead

Through an in-depth evaluation of the ever-changing global
markets, the FSDC has identified new avenues to strengthen
Hong Kong’'s position as a premier global capital formation
centre. Specifically, Hong Kong is well positioned to expand
from being a world-class financial centre to being a true global
innovation hub through close integration with the Greater Bay
Area. We believe this vision can be achieved through leveraging
its world class financial market infrastructure, global connectivity
and strong entrepreneurial environment.

For example, Hong Kong’s prominence as a leading listing venue
of choice for Chinese “new economy companies” in areas such
as hard technology, big data and artificial intelligence enables it
to capture burgeoning market opportunities from the growing
number of emerging companies and industries in China’s new
economy sector.

| am confident that Hong Kong'’s role as China’s international
financial centre will go from strength to strength. Hong Kong has
many unique competitive advantages and with that we can turn
challenges into opportunities!

Giving Gratitude

| would like to thank my team for their commitment and
dedication in helping FSDC smoothly navigate the dynamic
environment brought upon us by COVID-19. | would also like to
thank our Board, Committee and Working Group members for
the valuable time they provided and wisdom they shared which
enabled us to achieve our goals. Last but not least, | am also
grateful to all the industry stakeholders we met throughout the
year for their insightful comments and advice. | look forward to
another year of collaborating with everyone as we elevate Hong
Kong's financial services industry and seize future opportunities!

Au King-lun
Executive Director
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The Financial Services Development Council (“FSDC") was
established in 2013 by the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region Government (“the Government”) as a high-level, cross-
sectoral advisory body to engage the industry in formulating
proposals to promote the further development of financial
services industry of Hong Kong and to map out the strategic
direction for the development.

The FSDC has been incorporated as a company limited by
guarantee with effect from September 2018 to allow it to better
discharge its functions through research, market promotion and
human capital development with more flexibility.

Objectives

The FSDC aims to:

1. advise the Government on strategies and measures to
expand the scope of the financial markets and enhance the
competitiveness of Hong Kong as an international financial
centre;

2. support the financial services industry of Hong Kong in
developing the core competence and knowledge of its
practitioners; and

3. promote our financial services industry of Hong Kong

and Hong Kong as an international financial centre in the
Mainland and overseas.
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Mr Liu Shihong
Director
Taiping Reinsurance Company Limited
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Mr Dicky Yip
Founding Chairman
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Mr Brian Li Man-bun
Co-Chief Executive
The Bank of East Asia, Limited
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Ms Bonnie Tse

Chief Customer, Strategy and
Transformation Officer

AlIA International Limited
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Mr Wallace Yu
Head of Global Public Markets

PingAn Oneconnect Bank (HK) Limited Junson Capital
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Deputy Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer

Haitong International Securities
Group Limited
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Mr Wang Feng

Chief Executive

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd.
Hong Kong Branch

Chief Expert

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd
Chairman

Bank of Communications (Hong Kong)
Limited
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Ms Winnie Wong Chi-shun
CEO & Executive Director
Asia Insurance Co., Ltd./
Avo Insurance Co., Ltd.

New Business Committee

The New Business Committee focuses on business in
financial services that enhances and reinforces Hong Kong's
competitiveness and distinctively differentiates our unique
position. Its goal is to enhance our economy and society. It works
in close collaboration with other Committees under the FSDC,
industry bodies and stakeholders to study possible areas of new
business that can be developed in Hong Kong.
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Mr Damien Green Mr Rex Ho Ms Angelina Kwan
Chief Executive Officer Financial Services Tax Partner Senior Advisor to the Board
Manulife (International) Limited Mainland China and Hong Kong HashKey Group

Financial Services Tax Leader
Asia Pacific Financial Services

Tax Leader
HK Asset a
Tax Leader
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Services Practice

Deacons
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Managing Director
Goldman Sachs Asia LLC
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Mr Mark Shipman

Partner and Global Head of Funds &
Investment Management

Clifford Chance
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KPMG China
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KPMG IMPACT
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Mr Woo Pat-nie

Partner, Head of ESG — Hong Kong
KPMG China

Global Co-Chair, Sustainable Finance
KPMG IMPACT
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Ark Pacific Capital Management
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Group Chief Operating Officer
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Mr Patrick Tsang
Chief Executive Officer
Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited
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Ms Zhang Li

Chief Executive Officer

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
Co Ltd, Hong Kong Branch
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Mr Danny Lee
Senior Advisor
Blue Pool Capital Limited
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Vice Chairman of CLSA
CLSA Group
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Mr Gabriel Wilson-Otto
Director, Sustainable Investing
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Market Development Committee

MEHE/NENBREREANS - RHFEIN  The Market Development Committee serves to raise the profile
M5 HEEBHNESBMREE - MBHEE]  of Hong Kong's financial services industry locally, in the Mainland
MEERBBAEMAFENAE EFZER  and in overseas markets. It aims to enhance the effectiveness
HES TN HE  UWHEYSETIENBEIZFM  and focus of promotional efforts of various industry stakeholders
REERN  BRk2EHEDTEEMMREE by being a strategic coordinator and/or partner to champion the

Hmhg - MiZHEE /A E R

SN

¥ BB THEM  Hong Kong Inc. brand for financial services. Working alongside

NMAEEES  WEBEEMEFBHERZES  the other Committees under the FSDC and engaging with the
B BOEBEEAREAMPEEIRA  stakeholders, the Market Development Committee works towards
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Mr Henry Fan Hung-ling
Managing Director
Hong Kong Glory Limited
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Ms Diana Cesar

Executive Director and Chief Executive

Hang Seng Bank Limited
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EEEZERR
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Dr Patrick Lau
Deputy Executive Director

Hong Kong Trade Development

Council

promoting Hong Kong as the prime choice for global and
Mainland firms to locate financial services operations.
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Dr Eva Chan Yee-wah Mr Glenn Fok

Chairman
Hong Kong Investor Relations
Association

EX¥ERL
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Ms Amy Lo Choi-wan

Co-Head UBS Wealth Management

Asia Pacific

Head and Chief Executive UBS
Hong Kong Branch

UBS AG

Senior Consultant
Moelis & Company

EHRZEER
B EE
IEMRAEBFEREE

Hon Benson Luk Hon-man
Chief Strategy Officer,
Chairman’s Office

Lai Sun Group
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Mr Frederick Ngan
Co-Founder & Co-CEO

Bowtie Life Insurance Company Limited
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Ms Sally Wan
Chief Executive Officer
AXA Greater China
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Mr Conrad Yan
Managing Partner
Albamen Capital Partners
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Mr Stephen Phillips
Director-General of Investment
Promotion

Invest Hong Kong
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Ms Serina Wong
Managing Partner

Dresden Green Consulting Limited
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Ms Daisy Yeung
Chief Executive Officer
Emperor Capital Group
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Mr Leland Sun

Managing Director

Pan Asian Mortgage Company
Limited
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Ms Xu Qin
Managing Director and Partner
Boston Consulting Group
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Dr Hon Stephen Wong Yuen-shan
Senior Vice President & Executive
Director of Public Policy Institute
Our Hong Kong Foundation

Human Capital Committee

The Human Capital Committee examines the strategic
development of human capital in the financial services industry
with a holistic view. It aims to strengthen collaboration between
the demand and supply sides of the financial talent pool. It
supports capacity building for our home-grown professionals and
identifies issues which may hinder Hong Kong from attracting the
right talents, with due consideration to the fast-evolving nature of
financial services and the increasingly global and regional focus of
the industry.
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Prof Kalok Chan
Wei Lun Professor of Finance, CUHK
Business School

Mr Eric Hui Kam Kwai
Chief Executive Officer
Zurich Insurance (Hong Kong)

Mr Armstrong Lee Hon-cheung
Managing Director
Worldwide Consulting Group

Chairman of Department of Finance Co. Ltd.

The Chinese University of Hong Kong
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Ms Janet Li Mr Phillip Meyer Mr Franco Ngan

Wealth Business Leader, Asia & Partner
Mercer

General Counsel, Chief Compliance
Officer & Co-Chief Operating Officer
Oasis Management Company Ltd.

Chief Executive Officer
Zeal Asset Management Limited
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Mr Thomas Wong

Founder & Chief Investment Officer
Optimas Capital Limited
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Chairman

Acer King Securities Ltd.
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Hong Kong Securities Association
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Managing Director & Co-Head,
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The Hong Kong and Shanghai
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Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong Cyberport Management
Company Limited
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Mr Albert Wong Hak-keung
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong Science and
Technology Parks Corporation
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Global Sage Limited
Executive Chairman

Ms Louisa Wong
Executive Chairman
Global Sage Limited
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Corporate Governance Committee

WEERNEMESBERBOANER - B K& The Corporate Governance Committee advises the Board on
THEENBERENREFAEESIIRLE  the overall policies and procedures relating to human resources,
FHoMBEARNEIEBSHRTEBAEBEA  financal and administrative matters of the FSDC. It reviews the

BETHM :  ERcBRNFETE

- JEE A organization structure and level of staff remuneration; examines

B mEk  EESERMNBMBURRKRIEES  the annual plan, budget and financial statements of the FSDC;
B BRITZEBEINEME : WREABBFE  oversees the financial position and investment of funds of the
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Mr Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Weir

Senior Partner, Hong Kong
Vice Chairman, KPMG China
KPMG
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Ms Lena Chan
Managing Director
Wellfull Securities Company Limited
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Ms May Chan Wing-shiu

Deputy Secretary for Financial Services

& the Treasury (Financial Services)1
Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau

FSDC; recommends the appointment of external auditors; and
considers any administrative matters as and when necessary.

FROCEE

Temple Chambers
BR KD

Mr Laurence Li Lu-jen

Senior Counsel
Temple Chambers
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Revitalisation of Hong Kong’s Real Estate
Investment Trusts Market — Promoting
Liquidity

18 May 2021

Real estate investment trusts (“REITs”) have gained wide
popularity across the globe over recent years. As one of the
pioneers in the region having rolled out its own REITs regime
back in 2013, Hong Kong should reposition and strategise for the
further development of the market, thereby enhancing the city’s
financing capabilities for the relevant sectors.

This paper sets out policy recommendations around six areas to
help bring about further growth momentum to Hong Kong'’s
REITs market. The recommendations are: (i) refining the REITs
value proposition; (ii) tapping into the cross-boundary investor
base; (iii) diversifying REITs product offerings; (iv) exploring tax and
financial incentives; (v) implementing regulatory enhancements
expeditiously; and (vi) stepping up market promotion and
regulatory communication.
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Cybersecurity Strategy for Hong Kong’s
Financial Services Industry

10 Jun 2021

Financial services industry is a prime target of cybercriminals. With
developments in the next era — including licensed virtual financial
services, increasing reliance on cloud and online collaboration
tools = the future cyber universe will become more complex,
presenting more urgent need to combat cyber risks. Hong
Kong, as an international financial centre which is exposed to
various forms of cybercrimes, needs its own strategy for ensuring
cybersecurity.

To this end, this paper sets out recommendations around five
areas to help enhance the city’s cyber resilience and lead to
a more effective cybersecurity infrastructure for Hong Kong.
Our recommendations include: on the policy level — to develop
a dedicated cyberspace safety roadmap with policy priorities
for Hong Kong; on the legal and regulatory level — to develop
cyberspace protection legislation, and harmonise regulations
across the financial sector; on the operational level, to enhance
talent development, and to operationalise preparedness at
industry level through industry-wide stress test and data recovery
enhancement.
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Careers of Tomorrow: Financial Talents in the
Digital, Sustainable Economy of Hong Kong

16 Aug 2021

This report aims to assess the supply and demand for
Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) and Financial
Technology (“FinTech”) talents in Hong Kong and ensure the
city remains forward-looking in formulating and implementing
its talent strategy, by means of a literature review, interviews
and focus group meetings with senior management of financial
institutions and a survey with tertiary students and incumbent
industry practitioners.

The report sets out recommendations for Hong Kong to enrich
its financial talent pool. These include developing and updating
the core competency map for different sectors; coordinating and
evaluating internship and apprenticeship programmes; facilitating
Hong Kong professionals’ overseas and Mainland placement
through subsidy support; incentivising private Fintech enterprises
to participate in curriculum development and application;
introducing ESG courses as compulsory learning in finance-related
disciplines; and expanding Continuing Education Fund (“CEF")
reimbursable courses to cover more professional training in
Fintech and ESG.
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Fuelling Further Growth of Biotech and
Healthcare Industries: Leveraging Hong Kong's
Financial Infrastructure

15 Nov 2021

In recent years, governments around the world are putting
increasing emphasis on healthcare- and biotechnology-related
sectors, whose importance has been further highlighted by the
ongoing global epidemic. Hong Kong, as a capital formation
centre, has played an indispensable role in mobilising capital to
support research and innovation in these sectors.

Building on Hong Kong's financial ecosystem, the report sets out
recommendations for the city to further enhance its capacity and
capability in supporting healthcare and biotech sectors. These
recommendations include nurturing, attracting and retaining
talents with distinguished research capabilities and business
acumen; supporting financing needs through Government
programmes and mobilising private capital through strengthened
public-private partnerships; and facilitating commercialisation of
products and services in local, Mainland and international markets
throughout the business cycle.
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Taking a longer-term view, it is believed that Hong Kong
should position itself as the talent pool, financial hub and
commercialisation launchpad for healthcare and biotech sectors,
through which it can strengthen its value proposition as a
financing hub for healthcare and biotech sectors riding on its
unparalleled proximity to the Mainland, access to international
capital markets and the abundance of academic and business
talents.

The Oxford Metrica Survey 2021: Hong Kong -
the Leading Global Financial Centre

20 Jan 2022

This report is prepared for the FSDC by Oxford Metrica on the
financial future of Hong Kong based on a survey of major financial
services institutions in order to ascertain the views of their senior
management, highlighting their key concerns regarding Hong
Kong's current status and its future challenges and opportunities.

By interviewing senior executives of major financial services
institutions across the world, the report presents a detailed
assessment of views of over 30 leaders in the financial sector,
supported by a range of factor analyses. According to the survey,
many respondents suggested that, in order to solidify Hong
Kong's position as an international financial centre, Hong Kong
should (i) keep up with international standards in ESG reporting
so as to establish its proposition of a regional ESG hub; (ii)
develop a competitive position in Fintech by providing a conducive
ecosystem for the industry to grow; and (iii) create a niche role in
the Guangdong — Hong Kong — Macau Greater Bay Area (“GBA").

ANNUAL REPORT #£# 2021/22

31



32

1B 52 4y

INSIGHTS AND PUBLICATIONS

ERERBBRERPL -BLER
By £ i &l

2022403 803H

EERERIENBERARABR(IPOL M
BHoOMBEREANEAMS 22— £BE
13FR - FERBLFERIPOMISHEPHE
B BEREERERREEHTE LT AR
MED  RESRENLEMHE  JTEL™
HETHNEEZEEEN -

RTIEEREBRFTIREVREMLILER
BAMBGINEN BERDTREY - P H
MEMNER  NESEENRFES I
RARERTMNBELENEEFRLNEE - E
LEFER/R()ELTRAE T NAZEYH
RARIEMABRAIRDHETHOERLE 28
HABBRAR AR EMHEBRABEREHR
ERX  (DBFERAETRARERRBAEE
EARAIENAZE ETREITANIEFIEZ
KRRBERE  WREMARRIERFT /N
BRMEMOFER  EMERIEERNER
MR hEREERBEMISERZH
S R 4F 1y -

Hong Kong as an International Financial Centre
— Enhancement of Hong Kong'’s IPO Offerings

3 Mar 2022

Hong Kong is a global leading initial public offering (“IPO") venue
and one of the world’s largest capital markets, having ranked as
the world’s number one IPO venue 7 times over the past 13 years.
Hong Kong also plays a major role in enhancing global investors’
confidence in Chinese listed companies and upholding a high
standard and focus on quality.

For Hong Kong to stay ahead of the race and to continue
vitalising the capital market, the report proposes short, medium
and long-term measures to strengthen its proposition as a leading
capital formation hub in Asia. These recommendations include
(i) expanding the pre-revenue requirement to other sectors
riding on the success of the development of Chapter 18A of
the Listing Rules for biotech listings; (ii) reviewing the definition
and interpretation of “innovativeness” for issuers with weighted
voting rights structure listed through Chapter 8A of the Listing
Rules; and (iii) exploring a new framework to capture small
and medium enterprises’ capital needs with a balance between
investor protection and market development whilst creating a
deeper pool of capital.

FSDC INDUSTRY EXCHANGE SERIES

Hong Kong as an International Financial Centre -

Enhancement of Hong Kong's IPO Offerings

16 March 2022 | 3:00pm - 4:00pm HKT

Panellists:

Mederator:
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Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Welr

gement Limited

ANNUAL REPORT #£# 2021/22

Ding Chen

Virginia Lee King Au Rocky Tung

Pasines, Exacutive Director, Dieector and Head of Policy Reseasch,
lifford Chance FSDC






—1
= |

N—

4 0%
o= T

SREBARKRNARREMELNERR
2021/ 22FEMBUTHER :

(T
1894

(1) ZEERERERIEZEARSE
Bl AR DN Y 3 £

(21 2013F 118

- BENESEAESTMMAWS S
B FR 20208 A31H S| A AL E Al
BRESBRINBREBRESHE - HZE
20224 3R - EAHBIBISOEERERE

- ARSARAEZSIRFFENES
N B B2021F5 A REBRR=4F
REBRILLEMIKENHARAESR
REANTAMEXRRBREEERNL
K- ERBBEAR-—BET -

- ARSI EZEENMMEEERSEMRE
B BIFE2021F 11 A3 AIMEES B
s BIMNBESET B EMARK
AESHAANBEREEES -

- BFER2021F7AEBRBIEETE 5
B EHTERBN G EESTENE
RS RIFRFZE3,0001E 7T .2,00018
T AEARAERIEE  EREEH
BREHFMERNEBEIE - BUTIR2021/224F
ERERETELRR RS WE
F AREGBESFRBILECES -

34  ANNUAL REPORT #3#f 2021/22

NEW DEVELOPMENTS ON FSDC'S RECOMMENDATIONS
2

e
Ia

-

32

During 2021/22, new developments on the
recommendations made in FSDC's research reports include:

(1) Strengthening Hong Kong as a Leading
Global International Financial Centre

November 2013

- To make Hong Kong a more attractive fund domiciliation
location, the Government introduced a limited partnership
regime for funds (such as private equity and venture capital
funds) on 31 August 2020. Over 450 limited partnership
funds have been registered (as at March 2022).

- To further enhance the competitiveness of the Open-
ended Fund Company (“OFC") regime, since May 2021,
government subsidies are provided for OFCs set up in
or relocated to Hong Kong in the coming three years.
The subsidy will cover 70% of the expenses paid to local
professional service providers for the setting up of OFCs,
subject to a cap of $1 million per OFC.

- In order to attract more existing foreign investment funds to
migrate to Hong Kong, in November 2021, the Government
introduced a re-domiciliation mechanism for foreign funds
to register as open-ended fund companies or limited
partnership funds in Hong Kong.

- In July 2021, the Government obtained the support
of the Legislative Council and raised the borrowing
ceiling of the Government Bond Programme and the
Government Green Bond Programme to $300 billion and
$200 billion respectively to allow sufficient room for bond
issuances, so as to achieve the objective of promoting the
sustainable development of Hong Kong’s bond market. The
Government issued HONIA-indexed Floating Rate Notes,
renminbi-denominated green bonds and euro-denominated
green bonds for the first time in 2021/22.



4B 5% Je) S v O 2

NEW DEVELOPMENTS ON FSDC'S RECOMMENDATIONS

(4)

BB KA R KE2021/22F E (B B E
BR)FPEMKLNBEEESMHER
BEEZEgCRETHEBESEMSENE
o WRER=@EFRREEZ  BEEL
MEHRE  MEEERTISHERE - BUT
BEPTEEELEZE - ER2022/23
FE(HREBEER)F M E@ER
e o

R EEEE BB EIEE]E 12021
FIREM  FREEEER(RER)D
EEABUMERRBREEEEE - L
HEBRBIZE  WIEEBEMNAKRER
MEBAIREAEN - REEFHN20214F5

AfEE=MRBRIEERR - 2RI REFH
RERZERERAR - BEEEZERERAF

NEBRHEEZMNERIF - AAR

ERNEEEE -

BRREBNABHERERT
EEHNEEPDL

(£l 2013118

RBBELZERESERTBELT - B
B2021 55 AREARR=FRIEF R
HEEKERZEe((RESDRAL
EREELTHEERERESKEEY
ENFPAMEXRRBEREEZERN L
K- LRABEES\BET -

(4)

The Steering Committee on Bond Market Development in
Hong Kong, which was set up following the announcement
of the Financial Secretary in the 2021/22 Budget, has
reviewed the current situation of the bond market in
Hong Kong and put forward recommendations along
three directions, i.e. enhancing market landscape, market
infrastructure and market promotion to further promote
the development of our bond market. The Government will
progressively implement those recommendations and has
already announced some related measures in the 2022/23
Budget.

With the commencement of relevant legislative instruments,
the group-wide supervision (“GWS") framework came
into effect in March 2021. It enhances the supervision of
insurance groups where the Insurance Authority (“IA”) is
the lead supervisor, with a view to meeting international
standards and establishing Hong Kong as a preferred base
for large insurance groups in Asia Pacific. In May 2021, the
IA designated three insurance holding companies, namely
AlIA Group Limited, FWD Management Holdings Limited,
and Prudential Corporation Asia Limited, to be subject to
the GWS by the IA.

Developing Hong Kong as a Capital
Formation Centre for Real Estate
Investment Trusts

November 2013

To attract more listing of REITs in Hong Kong, since May
2021, government subsidies are provided for qualifying
REITs authorised by the Securities and Futures Commission
(“SFC") and listed in Hong Kong in the coming three years.
The subsidy will cover 70% of the expenses paid to local
professional service providers for the listing of REITs, subject
to a cap of $8 million per REIT.
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(5)

(9

Proposals on Legal and Regulatory
Framework for Open-ended Investment
Companies in Hong Kong

November 2013

To put the OFC structure on a level playing field with other
private fund structures, the SFC removed all investment
restrictions for private OFCs and allowed licensed or
registered securities brokers to act as custodians for private
OFCs through revising the Code on Open-ended Fund
Companies in September 2020.

To further enhance the competitiveness of the OFC regime,
since May 2021, government subsidies are provided for
OFCs set up in or relocated to Hong Kong in the coming
three years. The subsidy will cover 70% of the expenses
paid to local professional service providers for the setting up
of OFCs, subject to a cap of $1 million per OFC.

In order to attract more existing foreign investment funds to
migrate to Hong Kong, in November 2021, the Government
introduced a re-domiciliation mechanism for foreign funds
to register as open-ended fund companies or limited
partnership funds in Hong Kong.

Positioning Hong Kong as an International
IPO Centre of Choice

June 2014

Legislative Council enacted the Securities and Futures
and Companies Legislation (Amendment) Ordinance
2021 on 2 June 2021 to establish a legal framework
for the implementation of a complete uncertificated
securities market ("USM”) regime. The SFC will make
subsidiary legislation to prescribe the detailed rules and
implementation timetable of the USM regime. The SFC
will consult the market on the subsidiary legislation in due
course.
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Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEX")
launched further reforms on 1 January 2022 to enhance the
listing regime for overseas issuers to facilitate their listings
in Hong Kong. They include allowing overseas-listed Greater
China companies from traditional sectors without weighted
voting rights (“"WVR") structure to seek listing; and
providing greater flexibility for issuers seeking dual-primary
listings whilst retaining their existing WVR structures and
variable interest entity structures.

(11) Developing Hong Kong as an Offshore

RMB-denominated Reinsurance Centre
December 2014

The China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission
has included the preferential treatment for the Hong Kong
insurance industry as an integral part of the Solvency
Regulatory Rules Il for Insurance Companies with effect from
1 January 2022, thereby lowering the capital requirement
for Mainland insurers ceding businesses to eligible Hong
Kong professional reinsurers.

(14)Chinese Enterprises “Going Global”:

Opportunities and Hong Kong’s Policy
Responses

April 2015

The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong’s
comprehensive double taxation agreement (“CDTA")
network as a business facilitation initiative. Hong Kong has
so far signed 45 CDTAs. Negotiations with more than ten
jurisdictions are underway.

(17) A Paper on Limited Partnership for Private

Equity Funds
December 2015

To make Hong Kong a more attractive fund domiciliation
location, the Government introduced a limited partnership
regime for funds (such as private equity and venture capital
funds) on 31 August 2020. Over 450 limited partnership
funds have been registered (as at March 2022).
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(19) Strengthening Hong Kong as a Retail Fund

Distribution Centre
December 2015

In December 2021, HKEX has reached an agreement with
Shanghai Stock Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange and
China Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation on the
Stock Connect inclusion arrangements for eligible Exchange
Traded Funds (“ETFs”). Looking forward, the parties will
work closely on the details of inclusion, including business
and technical preparations such as amendments to relevant
rules.

(22) Recommendations for Capitalising on

the Unique Advantages of Hong Kong in
the Process of Renminbi Capital Account
Convertibility

April 2016

On facilitating the issuance of offshore Renminbi (“RMB")
bonds, the Government issued a total of RMB5 billion
green bonds for the first time in November 2021 under
the Government Green Bond Programme, including a
3-year tranche and a 5-year tranche, setting an important
benchmark for potential issuers. The Government also
doubled the borrowing ceiling of the Government Green
Bond Programme to $200 billion in July 2021 and will,
having regard to the market situation, continue to issue
green bonds, including RMB green bonds, to provide a
pricing reference for the market.

The Shenzhen Municipal People’s Government (“Shenzhen
Government”) issued offshore RMB municipal government
bonds in Hong Kong in October 2021. This was the first
time a Municipal People’s Government issues bonds in Hong
Kong, enriching our spectrum of RMB financial products. In
respect of interest paid or profit received arising from the
debt instruments issued in Hong Kong by the Shenzhen
Government, the Government will exempt the payment of
profits tax.
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(23) Hong Kong as a Regional Green Finance

Hub
May 2016

In November 2021, the Government further issued a total of
about US$4 billion worth of government green bonds under
the Global Medium Term Note Programme. The issuances
comprised five tranches across three currencies, namely
US$1 billion 10-year, EUR1.25 billion 5-year, EUR500 million
20-year, RMB2.5 billion 3-year and RMB2.5 billion 5-year
green bonds. That was the Government’s inaugural offering
of euro-denominated and renminbi-denominated bonds,
setting an important new benchmark for potential issuers
in Hong Kong and the region. The 20-year EUR tranche was
also the longest euro-denominated green bond issued by an
Asian government at that time. The Government announced
in February 2022 the offering details of the inaugural
retail green bond for public subscription, of which the
issuance was postponed due to the epidemic situation. The
Government subsequently announced the relaunch of the
subscription from 26 April to 6 May 2022 and combining
the issuance targets of the last and the current financial
years, so as to minimise issuance costs and administrative
work.

The Green and Sustainable Finance Cross-Agency Steering
Group (“Steering Group”) formed by relevant Government
bureaux and financial regulators launched the Centre for
Green and Sustainable Finance (“Centre”) in July 2021 to
help the financial industry manage the risks and capture
the opportunities presented by climate change. The Centre
is a cross-sector platform which coordinates the efforts
of financial regulators, Government agencies, industry
stakeholders and academia in capacity building, thought
leadership and policy development. It will also serve as a
repository for resources, data and analytics which support
the transition to a more sustainable development pathway.
The Centre has established working groups to develop
strategies and roadmaps to promote capacity building
and develop data repository and analytics capability.
In December 2021, the working groups recommended
measures in respect of capacity building and green and
sustainable finance data.
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The Steering Group published in end March 2022 a
preliminary feasibility assessment for Hong Kong to
pursue carbon market opportunities and is of the view
that Hong Kong's success factor in adding value to global
carbon markets lies in our close links with the Mainland,
which enables us to facilitate global capital flows into the
Mainland’s carbon markets. In addition, Hong Kong's green
certification services at international level and familiarity
with both Mainland and international standards will enable
us to serve as a bridge to the world for China which will,
in turn, contribute to the development of the carbon
market. Specifically, Hong Kong can leverage the work of
the relevant international institution on voluntary carbon
markets (“VCMs"”) and financial expertise to develop
a centralised and on-exchange VCM, so that buyers of
carbon credits from Hong Kong, Mainland and overseas
can have an additional and transparent purchase channel.
Meanwhile, Hong Kong can be a bridge to the world for
Mainland China’s carbon credits and the underlying projects
under the China Greenhouse Gas Voluntary Emission
Reduction Programme administered by the Ministry of
Ecology and Environment. Hong Kong is the gateway
between the Mainland and international markets and has
unique institutional advantages in facilitating international
capital flows into the Mainland. Hong Kong should leverage
its strengths to proactively assist and integrate into national
and the GBA developments, which are moving towards a
comprehensive green transformation.

Based on the assessment, the Steering Group intends
to proceed with the following next steps with a view to
developing Hong Kong into a regional carbon trading
centre:

(i) develop Hong Kong into a global, high-quality
VCM, leveraging Hong Kong’s status as a champion
of international standards, a facilitator to channel
global capital into the Mainland, and an international
financial centre with a stable and mature regulatory
system,
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(i) collaborate with relevant authorities and stakeholders
to work towards establishing the GBA Unified Carbon
Market in line with Mainland policies to strengthen
GBA cooperation;

(iii)  explore opportunities to link up international investors
with the GBA Unified Carbon Market and potentially
the national emissions trading system; and

(iv)  strengthen cooperation with the Guangzhou Futures
Exchange (“GFEX") on carbon market development to
enable Hong Kong to act as the Mainland’s offshore
risk management centre.

The Steering Group will consider which market and
regulatory model would be the most appropriate, and
prepare a detailed roadmap, implementation plan and
indicative timeline after consulting market experts and
relevant authorities.

HKEX signed a Memorandum of Understanding (“MoU")
with GFEX in August 2021 with a view to driving a green
and low-carbon market in the GBA and supporting
sustainable development through the promotion of
exchanges and cooperation in areas such as clearing,
technology, marketing and investor educational efforts.
HKEX also signed a MoU with the Guangzhou-based China
Emissions Exchange in March 2022 to explore cooperation
opportunities in carbon finance, including jointly exploring
the development of a voluntary carbon emission reduction
programme in the GBA, with the aim of supporting the
country’s efforts to peak carbon emissions and reach carbon
neutrality; and working together to share research and
experience on carbon market financing and global carbon
market standards, to help boost the internationalisation
of the Mainland’s carbon market. Moreover, Hong Kong’s
first carbon futures ETF was listed on HKEX on 23 March
2022, which extends the coverage of Hong Kong-listed
commodity ETFs to carbon credits, an important asset class
in the global drive to achieving carbon neutrality.
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To support green and sustainable bond issuance and
lending to further enrich the green and sustainable finance
ecosystem in Hong Kong, the Government consolidated
the Pilot Bond Grant Scheme and the Green Bond Grant
Scheme rolled out previously and launched a new Green
and Sustainable Finance Grant Scheme in May 2021 to
provide subsidy for eligible bond issuers and loan borrowers
to cover their expenses on bond issuance and external
review services. The scheme has been well received by
the industry. Among the applications approved, many of
them involved subsidies for covering the external review
costs relating to green and sustainable loans. Supporting
more enterprises in obtaining green financing will facilitate
their transition to low carbon and emission reduction, and
promote the development of green finance in Hong Kong.
Therefore, the Government has lowered the minimum loan
size threshold from $200 million to $100 million in respect
of applications for subsidies for covering external review
costs under the scheme.

The Government plans to launch a three-year Pilot Green
and Sustainable Finance Capacity Building Support Scheme.
Under the scheme, subsidies will be provided for the training
and acquisition of relevant professional qualifications, so
as to encourage practitioners in the financial and other
relevant sectors to participate in the training, expand the
local green finance professional team and talent pool,
facilitate the industry to enhance its resilience to climate
risks and to seize the relevant opportunities. According to
the current plan, the scheme will cover practitioners in the
financial services and persons from relevant sectors who
need to build up their knowledge in green and sustainable
finance. Eligible courses or qualifications to be subsidised
will be devised after taking into account views of relevant
parties and other places’ experiences.

The Chief Executive announced in the 2021 Policy Address
to add “professionals in Environmental, Social and
Governance” to the Talent List with a view to attracting
more talents in this respect outside Hong Kong. In addition,
the Government will study to include more courses related
to ESG in the list of reimbursable courses under the CEF and
incorporate more ESG-related topics in the business and
finance programmes.
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(24) Proposal on the Mainland-Hong Kong

Bond Market Connect
November 2016

The Southbound Trading under Bond Connect was formally
launched in September 2021, providing a new channel for
Mainland financial institutions to invest in offshore bonds
and at the same time promoting the development of Hong
Kong’s bond market.

(25) The 13th Five-Year Plan: Opportunities

for the Hong Kong Financial Industry and
Policy Recommendations

December 2016

The IA has launched a Specialty Risks Consortium,
complementing the Belt and Road Insurance Exchange
Facilitation (“BRIEF"”) platform, so as to support Hong
Kong's role as a risk management centre under the Belt
and Road (“B&R") Initiative and help divert more business
flow into Hong Kong. The Consortium pools together
specialty risk owners (e.g. Mainland enterprises with
specialty insurance needs for their B&R projects) with risk
management services providers who have the technical
expertise and overseas network to provide corresponding
risk management solutions.

The Central Government supports Mainland insurers to
issue catastrophe bonds in Hong Kong. With the new
bespoke regulatory regime launched in March 2021
and details of the Pilot Insurance-linked Securities Grant
Scheme announced in May 2021, Hong Kong welcomed its
inaugural Insurance-linked Securities (“ILS") issuance on 1
October 2021, which was issued by a leading state-owned
reinsurer in the form of a catastrophe bond, covering
typhoon risks in the Mainland. Riding on this vote of
confidence, the Government will strive to nurture a vibrant
ILS ecosystem in Hong Kong by leveraging on the Pilot ILS
Grant Scheme and cultivating greater awareness on the
advantages of ILS for managing catastrophic risks.
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To strengthen the function as the offshore RMB business
hub, and strive to enhance the offshore RMB business
ecosystem in Hong Kong, the working group has completed
the feasibility study on allowing stocks traded via the
Southbound Trading of Stock Connect to be denominated
in RMB. As a next step, the Government will discuss with
the regulatory authorities and relevant organisations in
the Mainland in this regard, while HKEX will be in touch
with issuers and relevant sectors. The Government is also
prepared to roll out supporting measures such as waiving
the stamp duty on stock transfers paid by market makers
in their transactions, so as to increase market liquidity and
facilitate trading.

(26) A Paper on Tax Issues Affecting Hong

Kong to Become a Preferred Location
for Regional and International Financial
Institutions to Originate and Trade
International Financial Products

December 2016

The Government will continue to expand Hong Kong'’s
CDTA network as a business facilitation initiative. Hong
Kong has so far signed 45 CDTAs. Negotiations with more
than ten jurisdictions are underway.

(27) Turning Crisis into Opportunities:

Hong Kong as an Insurance Hub with
Development Focuses on Reinsurance,
Marine and Captive

March 2017

The China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission
has included the preferential treatment for the Hong Kong
insurance industry as an integral part of the Solvency
Regulatory Rules Il for Insurance Companies with effect from
1 January 2022, thereby lowering the capital requirement
for Mainland insurers ceding business to eligible Hong Kong
professional reinsurers.
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The Government has been working with the IA to
implement a Risk-based Capital (“"RBC") regime for the
insurance industry to benchmark Hong Kong's regulatory
regime with international standards. Following the
completion of three rounds of quantitative impact studies,
the IA consulted the insurance industry in Q4 2021 on
major legislative proposals to implement the RBC regime.
The Government is preparing the relevant amendment bill
for introduction into the Legislative Council in the 2022
legislative session.

(29) The Future of FinTech in Hong Kong

May 2017

The Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau (“FSTB"),
through regular liaising with the sector and cooperation
with the financial regulators, monitor the need of the
Fintech sector and room for development in order to
formulate corresponding support measures. The FSTB
strives to promote the development of Fintech in Hong
Kong through enhancing financial infrastructure; building
a more active Fintech ecosystem; nurturing talents; and
strengthening connection and collaboration with the
Mainland and overseas markets. Specifically, the major work
of the FSTB includes —

Enhancing financial infrastructure

(@ The FSTB continues to promote the wider usage of
the Faster Payment System (“FPS”) in Government
bill payment, and expansion of its functionalities for
commercial transactions to support the development
of electronic payment. At the same time, the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (“"HKMA™) and the Digital
Currency Institute of the People’s Bank of China
("PBoC") have completed the first phase of technical
testing of using e-CNY for making cross-boundary
payments in Hong Kong at the retail level. The HKMA
is discussing with the PBoC the next phase of the
technical testing, including the involvement of more
banks in Hong Kong, and using the FPS to top up
e-CNY wallets;
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The HKMA is examining the feasibility of issuing
e-HKD. It published a technical whitepaper in October
2021, inviting the academia and industry to submit
comments and expects to come up with an initial
view on e-HKD in the middle of 2022. Furthermore, it
is conducting proof-of-concept projects with central
bank counterparts including those of the Mainland
and Thailand on the wholesale application of Central
Bank Digital Currency (“CBDC");

The FSTB works with the HKMA to explore the
introduction of more commercial data sources,
including data kept by Government departments, for
the Commercial Data Interchange. This will enable
financial institutions, with the authorisation by the
enterprises, to obtain more data for conducting credit
assessment, thereby facilitating small and medium
enterprises to gain access to more convenient
financing services;

The IA will continue to explore facilitating Open
Application Programming Interface for the insurance
market, so as to create collaborative opportunities for
market players, foster a vibrant Insurtech ecosystem
in Hong Kong, and strengthen collaboration between
insurance companies, third-party service providers and
regulators;

Building the Fintech ecosystem and nurturing
talents

(e)

The FSTB will launch a new round of the Fintech
Proof-of-Concept Subsidy Scheme in 2022 to promote
continuous innovation of the financial industry, with
an allocation of $10 million;
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The FSTB will also implement a new round of the
Financial Practitioners Fintech Training Programme
in 2022 to provide Fintech training programmes and
tuition fee subsidies for financial practitioners, and
to subsidise trade associations in the securities and
insurance sectors to tailor-make training programmes
for their practitioners. The total allocation for the
Training Programme is $2.5 million. Furthermore, to
promote professional development of Fintech talents,
the FSTB will implement the Pilot Scheme on Training
Subsidies for Fintech Practitioners to subsidise tuition
fees of practitioners who have attained Fintech
professional qualifications recognized under the
Qualifications Framework; and conduct a consultancy
study on developing Fintech professional qualifications
for different financial sectors. The allocation for the
two measures is $43 million;

Strengthening cooperation with the Mainland
and overseas

(9)

The PBoC and the HKMA will take forward the
provision of a one-stop network for financial
institutions and technology companies to conduct
pilot trials of cross-boundary Fintech projects
concurrently in the two places. In addition, the PBoC
and the HKMA will continue to deepen the connection
between the eTradeConnect of Hong Kong with
the PBoC Trade Finance Blockchain Platform of the
Mainland, thereby providing importers and exporters
of both places with more comprehensive and
convenient trade finance services; and

The FSTB will provide funding support to the FinTech
dedicated team in InvestHK for promotion of Hong
Kong's advantages in the Mainland and overseas,
including organizing the annual flagship event “Hong
Kong Fintech Week"” in the fourth quarter of 2022,
to attract more Fintech companies and talents from
different places to develop Fintech business in Hong
Kong.
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(30)0Hong Kong - Building Trust Using

Distributed Ledger Technology
May 2017

eTradeConnect is a blockchain-based trade finance platform
officially launched in October 2018 under the facilitation
of the HKMA. It is fully funded by a consortium of 12
major banks in Hong Kong. With the goal of providing
importers and exporters with more convenient trade
finance services, a proof-of-concept (“PoC"”) study was
initiated to explore connecting eTradeConnect and the
PBoC Trade Finance Platform. The first phase of the PoC
study was completed in October 2020. A pilot run was
subsequently launched. Banks in Hong Kong and Mainland
China have used the connection to execute cross-border
trade finance transactions. The second phase of PoC for
connecting eTradeConnect of Hong Kong with PBoC Trade
Finance Blockchain Platform was completed in October
2021, covering more types of trade activities and financing
products. The HKMA and PBoC will deepen cooperation so
as to provide importers and exporters of both places with
more comprehensive and convenient trade finance services.

To facilitate SME financing, the HKMA initiated a PoC
study in collaboration with banks to examine the technical
feasibility of building the Commercial Data Interchange
(“CDI"), a consent-based financial infrastructure that
would enable more secure and efficient data flow between
banks and commercial data owners. With the CDI, small
and medium-sized enterprises can use their own data
to enhance their access to financial services. The CDI
has entered a pilot stage and is expected to be officially
launched by the end of this year.
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(31) Recommendations for Developing Hong

Kong as an Aircraft Leasing and Financing
Hub

July 2017

The dedicated tax regime for aircraft leasing activities in
Hong Kong introduced by the Government in July 2017
has been well-received by the global aircraft leasing and
financing industry. A number of major industry players
from the Mainland of China and overseas have set up their
subsidiaries/operating arm in Hong Kong including three
of the top ten aircraft leasing companies in the world.
According to industry feedback, aircraft leasing deals of
around 95 aircraft and parts have been made on the Hong
Kong platform so far, involving lessors/lessees around the
world (including the Mainland of China, Chile, Cambodia,
Indonesia, Japan, South Korea, Malaysia, Qatar and
Vietnam).

(34) Maritime Leasing Paper

May 2018

The Inland Revenue (Amendment) (Ship Leasing Tax
Concessions) Ordinance 2020 was enacted in June 2020
to provide tax exemption and generally half profits tax rate
for qualifying ship leasing and ship leasing management
activities respectively, with retrospective effect from 1 April
2020.

A dedicated task force formed under the Hong Kong
Maritime Port Board has recommended providing half-tax
concession (i.e. tax rate being 8.25%, half of the profit
tax rate for corporations at 16.5%) for specific shipping
commercial principals, namely ship managers, ship agents
and ship brokers. The Government is now working on the
details of the legislative amendment exercise, targeting to
introduce the relevant amendment bill to the Legislative
Council in the first half of 2022.
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(36) Environmental, Social and Governance

(ESG) Strategy for Hong Kong
November 2018

The Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority (“MPFA")
continued participation in the Steering Group, co-chaired by
the HKMA and the SFC, to examine policy and regulatory
issues in green and sustainable finance.

On 26 November 2021, the MPFA issued the “Principles for
Adopting Sustainable Investing in the Investment and Risk
Management Processes of MPF Funds” (“Principles”). The
Principles were developed by making reference to relevant
local and global requirements on ESG integration and
disclosure approach. The Principles lay down a high level
framework to assist Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF")
trustees in integrating ESG factors into the investment
and risk management processes of MPF funds from a
financial risk management perspective and making relevant
disclosure to MPF scheme members. The Principles cover
four key elements including governance, strategy, risk
management and disclosure.

MPF trustees are required to review and assess by Q1 2022
whether their existing investment and risk management
framework and arrangements are in adherence to the
Principles and draw up an action plan to fill any gaps
identified from the assessment. MPF trustees are expected
to start making the relevant disclosure for their MPF
schemes with financial year end date falling on or after 30
November 2022.
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The MPFA also developed and rolled out a capacity
building programme to enhance MPF trustees’ knowledge
in different areas on sustainable investing. A total of
eight briefing sessions were conducted during the period
from August 2021 to March 2022 on different areas of
subjects, including ESG data disclosure and scoring models,
different ESG investment strategies and engagement and
stewardship related activities reporting. MPFA will keep in
view the needs of the industry and hold more sessions to
facilitate knowledge building of the industry.

On product development, as of 31 March 2022, the
MPFA approved 16 ESG-themed index tracking collective
investment schemes for MPF constituent funds to invest in.

Following the publication of the Common Ground
Taxonomy (“CGT") report by the International Platform on
Sustainable Finance, the Steering Group formed by relevant
Government bureaux and financial regulators will, with the
aim of aligning with the CGT, explore developing a green
classification framework for adoption in the local market
which facilitates easy navigation among the CGT, the
Mainland'’s and the European Union’s taxonomies.

The Steering Group is promoting disclosures aligned
with the recommendations of the Task Force on Climate-
related Financial Disclosures across relevant sectors no later
than 2025 and the suitable adoption of the sustainability
disclosure standards to be developed by the International
Financial Reporting Standards Foundation.
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(37) Enhancing Hong Kong’s Role as a Leading

Life Insurance Centre
December 2018

Together with the IA, the Government continue to work
with Mainland regulators and relevant authorities to strive
for the early establishment of after-sales service centres by
the Hong Kong insurance industry in the Mainland cities
of the GBA, so that support including enquiries, claims
and policy renewal can be provided to Hong Kong, Macao
and Mainland residents who are holders of insurance
policies issued in Hong Kong. The technical details for
implementation are being sorted out.

To speed up adoption of Insurtech and prevent the risk of
infection amidst the COVID-19 outbreak, the IA has rolled
out temporary facilitative measures so that designated
protective long term insurance products could be sold
without the need for face-to-face interactions until 30
September 2022. The IA issued a circular on 4 March 2022
announcing further facilitative measures which open up
the distribution of all life insurance products, including
Investment-linked Assurance Scheme products, via Virtual
Onboarding Sandbox to meet the demand of potential
policy holders for a wide variety of insurance products while
minimising the risk of infection during the sales process.
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(38) Mandatory Provident Fund System — The
Way Forward

February 2019

eMP

F Platform

Since 2017, the Government and the MPFA have been
working on the eMPF Platform project to facilitate
standardization, streamlining and automation of
MPF scheme administration processes to maximize
operational efficiency so as to make room for fee
reduction, and to create a predominantly paperless
MPF experience. The MPFA awarded PCCW Solutions
Limited with the contract for design, build and
operation of the eMPF Platform in late January 2021.
In addition, the MPFA’s wholly-owned subsidiary
(i.e. eMPF Platform Company) was incorporated in
early March 2021 to take forward the eMPF Platform
project. Work on building the eMPF Platform is
progressing at full steam. The target is to have the
eMPF Platform ready by end April 2023 at the earliest
and the on-boarding to the eMPF Platform by all MPF
trustees by phases thereafter for full implementation
of the eMPF Platform by 2025.
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The MPF Schemes Ordinance

Legislative Council passed the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes (Amendment) Bill 2021 in October
2021 and the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
(Amendment) Ordinance 2021 was published in
the Gazette on 29 October 2021 (Amendment
Ordinance).

The Amendment Ordinance provides a legal basis for
the implementation of the eMPF Platform, including
empowering the Secretary for Financial Services
and the Treasury to designate the eMPF Platform
as the common platform for scheme administration
processes in the MPF System and designate the
mandatory use of the eMPF Platform by trustees, and
delineating the respective roles, functions, powers
and responsibilities of the Government, the MPFA,
the eMPF Platform Company (“the Company”) and
trustees. The Amendment Ordinance also stipulates
the requirements of “straight pass-on” of cost
savings and “corresponding fee reduction” to directly
benefit MPF scheme members and makes technical
amendments to reflect the streamlined MPF scheme
administration workflow and reduced compliance
burden on trustees as a result of the implementation
of eMPF Platform.
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Digital transformation

A territory-wide publicity campaign targeting MPF
scheme members was conducted in September-
November 2020 to highlight the benefits of using
digital tools and services offered by MPF trustees and
the MPFA for MPF account management. Publicity
programmes included Announcements in the Public
Interest (“APIs”) on TV and radio, an "all-in-one
virtual hub” for MPF account management in the
format of a thematic website, as well as various online
and offline publicity. Broadcasting of the APIs would
continue in 2022 on all local TV and radio channels. A
new burst of publicity was rolled out in February and
March 2022 to reinforce the key messages on digital
transformation through various online social media
platforms.

Stakeholders consultation exercise

In order to gauge end users’ views on the front-end
portal design of the eMPF Platform, the MPFA and
the Company launched a six-month Stakeholders
Consultation Exercise (“SCE"”) in end December
2021. The SCE aimed to reach out to as many as
100 different organizations and bodies in relation
to employees, self-employed persons, employers,
business associations representing large corporations
and small and medium enterprises, MPF intermediaries,
Human Resources (“HR") professionals, think tanks,
Legislative Council Members, political groups, etc.

Views and suggestions collected are being recorded
and examined by the Company and project
contractor for incorporation in the final design where
appropriate.
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Increasing the level of MPF contributions

= The MPFA has embarked on the exercise of the
statutory review on the minimum and maximum
levels of relevant income for the four-year cycle of
2018 to 2022 and will make recommendation to the
Government.

- The introduction of tax-deductible voluntary
contributions (“TVC") from the 2019/20 year
of assessment has seen MPF scheme members
making contributions of over $5.6 billion under the
arrangement from April 2019 to February 2022,
adding further to their retirement reserves. As at
28 February 2022, there were around 59,000 TVC
accounts.

(41)Insuring Hong Kong’s Future — Tax

Recommendations to Enhance and Grow
Hong Kong’s Insurance Industry

March 2020

The Government has offered tax concessions since April
2019 to encourage members of the public to save for their
retirement. From the year of assessment 2019/20 onwards,
taxpayers are entitled to tax deductions under salaries
tax and personal assessment for their premiums paid to
qualifying deferred annuities (“QDAP"”) and contributions
made to tax deductible MPF voluntary contribution
accounts, subject to a maximum tax deductible limit of
HK$60,000 each year per taxpayer. As at February 2022,
23 QDAP are offered by 19 insurers. Some 212,000 policies
have been issued, which generated over HK$15.4 billion of
total annualised premiums.
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(42)Enhancing Hong Kong’s Status as

Offshore RMB Business Hub through the
Development of the RMB Asset Market

May 2020

Cross-boundary Wealth Management Connect (“Wealth
Management Connect”) was formally launched on 10
September 2021, enabling residents in Hong Kong, Macao
and nine cities in Guangdong Province to carry out cross-
boundary investment in wealth management products
distributed by banks in the GBA. The regulators of the
three places promulgated the implementation details of
Wealth Management Connect on the same day and banks
commenced business on 19 October 2021.

Wealth Management Connect is a milestone in the financial
development of the GBA and an important measure that
deepens and widens mutual access between the financial
markets of the Mainland and Hong Kong. It is also the
first Connect scheme specifically designed for individual
investors and provides GBA residents with a formal, direct
and convenient channel for cross-boundary investment in
diversified wealth management products.

Wealth Management Connect can promote the cross-
boundary flow and use of RMB and reinforce further Hong
Kong's position as the global offshore RMB business hub.

On facilitating the issuance of offshore RMB bonds, the
Government issued a total of RMB5 billion green bonds for
the first time in November 2021 under the Government
Green Bond Programme, including a 3-year tranche
and a 5-year tranche, setting an important benchmark
for potential issuers. The Government also doubled
the borrowing ceiling of the Government Green Bond
Programme to $200 billion last year and will, having regard
to the market situation, continue to issue green bonds,
including RMB green bonds, to provide a pricing reference
for the market.
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The Shenzhen Government issued offshore RMB municipal
government bonds in Hong Kong in October 2021, which
was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. That was
the first time a Mainland municipal government issues
bonds outside the Mainland, enriching our spectrum of
RMB financial products. In respect of interest paid or profit
received arising from the debt instruments issued in Hong
Kong by the Shenzhen Government, the Government will
exempt the payment of profits tax.

The Financial Secretary has announced in the 2021/22
Budget that the Government will enhance the efficiency
and capacity of our domestic Central Moneymarkets Unit
("CMU") and introduce new functions to support the
commissioning of Southbound Trading of Bond Connect,
with a view to providing a risk-controlled channel for
Mainland investors to participate in the local and overseas
bond markets. The Government will also develop the CMU
as a major central securities depository platform in Asia and
in the world in the long-run. The Southbound Trading under
Bond Connect was formally launched in September 2021.

The Central Government supports Mainland insurers to
issue catastrophe bonds in Hong Kong. With the new
bespoke regulatory regime launched in March 2021
and details of the Pilot Insurance-linked Securities Grant
Scheme announced in May 2021, Hong Kong welcomed
its inaugural ILS issuance on 1 October 2021, which was
issued by a leading state-owned reinsurer in the form of a
catastrophe bond, covering typhoon risks in the Mainland.
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(43) Hong Kong’s Unique Role in Enhancing

Financial Connectivity in the Greater Bay
Area

June 2020

Together with the IA, the Government continues to work
with Mainland regulators and relevant authorities to strive
for the early establishment of after-sales service centres
by the Hong Kong insurance industry in Mainland cities of
the GBA, so that support including enquiries, claims and
policy renewal can be provided to Hong Kong, Macao and
Mainland residents who are holders of insurance policies
issued in Hong Kong. The Government is also striving for
the early implementation of the “unilateral recognition”
policy for Hong Kong vehicles entering Guangdong through
the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge, so that the third-
party insurance policies issued in Hong Kong can be
deemed as equivalent to the mandatory traffic accident
liability insurance in the Mainland.

Cross-boundary Wealth Management Connect (“Wealth
Management Connect”) was formally launched on 10
September 2021, enabling residents in Hong Kong, Macao
and nine cities in Guangdong Province to carry out cross-
boundary investment in wealth management products
distributed by banks in the GBA. The regulators of the
three places promulgated the implementation details of
Wealth Management Connect on the same day and banks
commenced business on 19 October 2021.

Wealth Management Connect is a milestone in the financial
development of the GBA and an important measure that
deepens and widens mutual access between the financial
markets of the Mainland and Hong Kong. It is also the
first Connect scheme specifically designed for individual
investors and provides GBA residents with a formal, direct
and convenient channel for cross-boundary investment in
diversified wealth management products.

Going forward, in light of actual operational experience and
market feedback, the Government is continuing the close
liaison with the relevant authorities and stakeholders with
a view to enhancing Wealth Management Connect in an
incremental manner.
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(44) Hong Kong — Developing into the Global

ESG Investment Hub of Asia
July 2020

The Steering Group formed by relevant Government
bureaux and financial regulators launched the Centre in
July 2021 to help the financial industry manage the risks
and capture the opportunities presented by climate change.
The Centre is a cross-sector platform which coordinates
the efforts of financial regulators, Government agencies,
industry stakeholders and academia in capacity building,
thought leadership and policy development. It will also
serve as a repository for resources, data and analytics which
support the transition to a more sustainable development
pathway. The Centre has established working groups to
develop strategies and roadmaps to promote capacity
building and develop data repository and analytics
capability. In December 2021, the working groups
recommended measures in respect of capacity building and
green and sustainable finance data.

The Government plans to launch a three-year Pilot Green
and Sustainable Finance Capacity Building Support Scheme.
Under the scheme, subsidies will be provided for the training
and acquisition of relevant professional qualifications, so
as to encourage practitioners in the financial and other
relevant sectors to participate in the training, expand the
local green finance professional team and talent pool,
facilitate the industry to enhance its resilience to climate
risks and to seize the relevant opportunities. According to
the current plan, the scheme will cover practitioners in the
financial services and persons from relevant sectors who
need to build up their knowledge in green and sustainable
finance. Eligible courses or qualifications to be subsidised
will be devised after taking into account views of relevant
parties and other places’ experiences.

The Chief Executive announced in the 2021 Policy Address
to add “professionals in Environmental, Social and
Governance” to the Talent List with a view to attracting
more talents in this respect outside Hong Kong. In addition,
the Government will study to include more courses related
to ESG in the list of reimbursable courses under the CEF and
incorporate more ESG-related topics in the business and
finance programmes.
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The Steering Group is promoting disclosures aligned
with the recommendations of the Task Force on Climate-
related Financial Disclosures across relevant sectors no later
than 2025 and the suitable adoption of the sustainability
disclosure standards to be developed by the International
Financial Reporting Standards Foundation.

(45) Family Wisdom: A Family Office Hub in

Hong Kong
July 2020

It is announced in the 2022/23 Budget Speech that the
Government proposes to provide tax concessions for the
eligible family investment management entities managed by
single-family offices.

(47) One Step Forward: Expanding Access to

the A-Share Market
September 2020

HKEX launched the “MSCI China A50 Connect Index
Futures” in October 2021, providing a useful risk
management tool for offshore investors participating in the
A-share market, while broadening the offering of financial
products in Hong Kong.

(48) Revitalisation of Hong Kong’s Real Estate

Investment Trusts Market — Promoting
Liquidity
May 2021

The Government is working on various measures to
promote the REIT market, including relaxing certain
investment restrictions imposed by the SFC on REITs,
broadening the investor base by relaxing MPF schemes’
permissible asset allocation of REITs and exploring the
feasibility of allowing Mainland investors to trade Hong
Kong REITs with the Mainland authorities, providing
financial incentives to encourage the listing of more REITs
in Hong Kong, facilitating market operation through
regulatory enhancements (such as studying the legal
framework to enable REITs to carry out takeover or merger
or privatisation), and stepping up market promotion and
investor education.
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(49) Cybersecurity Strategy for Hong Kong’s
Financial Services Industry

June 2021

To harmonise regulations across the financial

sector

—  The HKMA maintains regular dialogues with other
financial regulators on matters related to cybersecurity
supervision. It shares intelligence about the latest
cyber threat landscape with them from time to time.
The HKMA is supportive of establishing a more
structured platform among the regulators to facilitate
coordination of cybersecurity supervision and would
be pleased to participate in the platform if one is
established.

To ensure the industry is prepared for

cybersecurity risks at the operational level

through industry-wide stress test and data

recovery enhancement

- The HKMA is supportive of cross-sector cyber stress
testing activities. Under the HKMA's Cybersecurity
Fortification Initiative 2.0, banks with medium and
high cyber inherent risk level are required to undergo
an intelligence-led cyber attack simulation testing,
with a view to evaluating their capability to respond
to cyber attacks. In addition, banks participate in
industry-led cyber threat simulation exercises such as
the Whole Industry Simulation Exercise organised by
the Hong Kong Financial Services Business Continuity
Management Forum. The HKMA will continue to play
an active role in facilitating the organisation of these
sector-wide stress testing activities.
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- The HKMA considers Secure Tertiary Data Backup
(“STDB") an effective measure to enhance cyber
resilience and data security of Als in Hong Kong.
In view of the growing risk of destructive cyber-
attacks, the HKMA has tasked the Hong Kong
Association of Banks ("HKAB") to develop an STDB
Guideline, drawing reference to similar industry-
led initiatives in other financial centres. The HKMA
subsequently requested all Als to critically assess the
need for implementing an STDB, taking into account
the HKAB’s STDB Guideline. Following the HKMA'’s
guidance, most banks with significant operations in
Hong Kong have decided to set up an STDB.

(50) Careers of Tomorrow: Financial Talents in

the Digital, Sustainable Economy of Hong
Kong

August 2021

The Government plans to launch a three-year Pilot Green
and Sustainable Finance Capacity Building Support Scheme.
Under the scheme, subsidies will be provided for the training
and acquisition of relevant professional qualifications, so
as to encourage practitioners in the financial and other
relevant sectors to participate in the training, expand the
local green finance professional team and talent pool,
facilitate the industry to enhance its resilience to climate
risks and to seize the relevant opportunities. According to
the current plan, the scheme will cover practitioners in the
financial services and persons from relevant sectors who
need to build up their knowledge in green and sustainable
finance. Eligible courses or qualifications to be subsidised
will be devised after taking into account views of relevant
parties and other places’ experiences.

The Chief Executive announced in the 2021 Policy Address
to add “professionals in Environmental, Social and
Governance” to the Talent List with a view to attracting
more talents in this respect outside Hong Kong. In addition,
the Government will study to include more courses related
to ESG in the list of reimbursable courses under the CEF and
incorporate more ESG-related topics in the business and
finance programmes.
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(52) Hong Kong as an International Financial

Centre — Enhancement of Hong Kong’s IPO
offerings

March 2022

The 2022 Budget Speech mentioned that considering the
fact that there are some large-scale advanced technology
enterprises which require substantial capital for their R&D
work but are not qualified for listing as they fail to meet the
profit and trading record requirements, the SFC and HKEX
are reviewing the Main Board Listing Rules and, having due
regard to the risks involved, examining the revision of the
listing requirements to meet the fundraising needs of such
enterprises.

HKEX launched a review in 2021 to carefully consider the
market's views on the positioning of the Growth Enterprise
Market (“GEM") and market perception as well as to study
about the development of similar markets in other places. If
the review concludes that changes to the GEM Listing Rules
are necessary, HKEX will further consult the market on the
proposals.
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On market promotion, the FSDC has developed a holistic
marketing and communications strategy in reinforcing Hong Kong
as an international financial centre. To implement the strategy,
the FSDC strived for innovation in events, content marketing, and
digital and social media to create better impact. It is encouraging
to see that many new projects have achieved good results in just
one year.

Events with New Partnership

Despite the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the FSDC still actively
organised, co-organised or participated in a total of 70 events.
To strengthen the connection with financial services communities
worldwide, the FSDC established new partnerships such as the
Global Impact Investing Network and the Pacific Basin Economic
Council to organise roundtables, forums, and seminars to
promote Hong Kong as an international financial centre.

Global Impact Investing Network

Impact investments are garnering much attention recently
and it has now become an integral part of investments with
the intention to generate positive, measurable social and
environmental impact alongside a financial return. To lead the
discussion on this new industry trend, the FSDC and Global Impact
Investing Network co-organised the Impact Investing Roundtable
for Large Asset Owners in Hong Kong. The participants of the
roundtable had a closed-door discussion on the burgeoning field
of impact investing, the role of investors in driving the Impact
agenda in Hong Kong and the opportunity for Hong Kong as a
financial centre to build competency and a supporting ecosystem
in this area.
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Asia Scotland Institute

The FSDC co-organised with Asia Scotland Institute a webinar
on “Asia’s Global Financial Centre — Hong Kong in the 21st
century” that included a panel of senior industry leaders to share
with global audience how they considered Hong Kong as an
international financial centre, with reference to key aspects of
the competitiveness of the city, current challenges and future
opportunities to their operation, the impact of the GBA on Hong
Kong, and the direction of development in relation to ESG and
FinTech in Hong Kong.

ASIA’S GLOBAL FINANCIAL CENTRE -

HONG KONG IN THE 21ST CENTURY

10 FEB 2022 (THURSDAY) | HKT 5:00PM -

SPEAKERS:

Mr Jeremy Dinshaw Lam

Board Member, FSDC
Partner and Head of Financial
Services Practice
Deacons

itflz*‘iﬁitﬁ%é‘éﬁ‘ﬁi%ﬁ
SHRBLEAKNFEAMCERES ([PBEC])
B Horasisan N &% » WA AN AF L
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Mr Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Weir

Board Member, FSDC
Seniof Partner, Hong Kong &
Vice Chairman, KPMG China

KPMG

Virtual Event

Mr Martin Purbrick

Director
Asia Scotland Institute

Ms Ding Chen

Board Member, FSDC
Chief Executive Officer
CSOP Asset Managerment Limited

e

Pacific Basin Economic Council

The FSDC participated in the Horasis Asia Meeting organised by
the Pacific Basin Economic Council (“PBEC"”) and spoke at the
panel “Asian Centric Sustainable Finance in Mitigating Climate
Change” to discuss how Asian governments, investors and the
banking sector approach the novelty of green investment as well
as how they support innovation for a green transformation. The
objective and purpose of this high-level PBEC dialogue series of
discussions was to produce concrete future focal areas of interest
for APAC policymakers from a business perspective.
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B8 - UesEskEIE A Hong Kong-Israel Collaboration Working
Group

SEBRIIES - LAEHIIAIELIE)ME] - §%  The FSDC established the “Hong Kong-Israel Collaboration
Mea B BEATMNRERAEIBAMMAL - Working Group”, with the aim of strengthening Hong Kong as
WEHEAETIBEEEAIEENRIE - AFHF  a family office hub in Asia. A collaboration forum was organised
MAKRERAZREEABYFAIEZE  in partnership with the Israeli Consulate General to provide

B o knowledge-exchange and networking opportunities with the
Israel startup communities for family offices in Hong Kong and
the Mainland.
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B BRE B Global Events

+EPHAEZHTNAEER - 5l ATREER  The FSDC initiated a new partnership model to bring in different
HE?‘%%{’EZ\% BB WHEKRKIEEE financial services institutions as co-sponsors and lead the
FhirEam e 5P eEmMeRtimiE - discussion in large global events such as Asian Financial Forum,
%x’%irﬁﬂﬁﬂ&%?ﬁ)” SEfEFESIE  Hong Kong Fintech Week and the inaugural Asia Summit on
B Global Health.

;%H%Eﬂ?“iﬁzozz The Asian Financial Forum 2022
LEBEDMNERRERITEAIAERAE  The FSDC hosted a panel session at the Asian Financial Forum:
%E?&JZ' E/%%LJE”TT IRED - HZIFEFR “Sustainable development in the Greater Bay Area: Opportunities

RBHEF MR @ EREREAFN  for Hong Kong” with distinguished speakers sharing their local,
?—irnﬁ R BEMEMKERKT E’]m%ﬁﬁ regional, and global perspectives of sustainable development,
EE B RS - URBEBTAHESR opportunities and challenges presented to businesses in Hong
FHAE - Kong and other GBA cities, and the role of Hong Kong in

sustainable development.

L L <« (s} *

11 January 09:00 - 10:00 (HKT)

Sustainable Development In the Greater Bay Area:
Opportunities for Hong Kong

In i1z recent studies, Mercer pointed out that we have already
‘ « S experienced around 1°C of average warming above preindustrial levels,
- L and extraordinary weather events with significant financial and human

eonsequences are increasing in frequency. Humans have never lived in
a world much warmer than today; yet the current trajectory of at least

O Kifig A EHEE Mr fonathan Drew A0 E

FC above the preindustrial average by 2100 could put us beyond the
realm of human experience sometime in the next 30 years:

In teema of financial impact, natural disasters in APAC brought shout an
estimated U576 billion damage per year in the past decade, according
o the Asian Development Bank (ADB), who also estimated that US$1.7
tillion investrment on infrastructure would be requined every yoar until
2030 in the regian to maintain growth, tackle poverty and respand to
climate change.

Like its growing importance in all economies arcund the world,
sustainable dovelopment is a ey strategic priosity in the Guangzhou-

Hong KongMacao Greater Bay Aroa (GBA). This is where Hong Kang,
a5 an imemational financial centre, can beverage our unique advantages
a8 a prominent green and sustainable finance hub for the GBA, the
APAC region and beyond

(B R A IR

INVESTING PLAYBOOK |y . TEAM FU KU 0 KA

R ULTIMATE
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Hong Kong FinTech Week

The FSDC hosted a panel session at the Hong Kong FinTech
Week: “Enabling Blockchain Adoption — Global Connectivity &
Beyond”, discussing the need for global blockchain connectivity,
the importance of building digital trust and privacy for
blockchains, and the next generation of blockchain technology to
enable Decentralised Finance (“DeFi").

YHONG YHONG

KONG KONG
FINTECH
WE

FINTECH
WEEK

The Inaugural Asia Summit on Global Health

The FSDC hosted a panel session at the Asia Health Summit on
Global Health: “"Hong Kong: Funding and Commercialisation
Platform for the Global Healthcare Industry”, examining
the role of Hong Kong’s financial market in facilitating the
overall development of the ecosystem for the healthcare and
biotechnology sectors, and its advantages in the market as the
starting platform for these sectors. The panellists also covered key
aspects affecting a market's strength as a launchpad for these
sectors, including the areas of financing, commercialisation, and
talent, among others.

E '. ASIA SUMMIT ON GLOBAL HEALTH
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City Week 2021 City Week 2021
City Week2 — A ERE BT ML B EMIKT  City Week is the premier gathering of the international financial
HSERHIBAERNNRIE - ZFHEET  services community. Organised in partnership with the UK
KEEHMITEBBMEESTE  £RFRE  Government and leading City institutions, City Week brings
AEREBMMBERARR - ©EBEBEIEMA  together industry leaders and policy makers from around the
WBBITHES) - WEPHBAIESERBBEE  globe to consider the future of global financial markets. The FSDC
SRIP DR RIRERE T MIRE - B EN  sponsored this London-based event and hosted a panel on “Future
PEEEMEeRMTAREREZEREBERBIMA  development of Hong Kong as an international finance centre”
BRFEMER - sharing with global audiences about Hong Kong’s resilience and
development on asset and wealth management and FinTech
sectors.

FSDC INSIGHTS

As a world-class business hub
close to mainland China and the
largest offshore RMB deposit and
investment product centre, Hong

Kong is the ideal place for managing
both onshore and offshore RMB
fixed income products.

Dr King Au
Executive Director,

Financial Services Development Council
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ERBEWEE FSDC Owned Events

SEBPERTREBIERIRENIBW LM The FSDC hosted five webinars under the FSDC’s “Industry
G UEERMNAEREMBED S - I Exchange Series” to promote its research papers and thought

51%11,400 A2 00 © leadership, which attracted more than 1,400 participants.
SEENBW Calendar of Events

2021/ 2FEFE MR ENTHEEEZBHE  Promotional events organised and participated by the FSDC in
EEE 2021/22 included:

EBRRERARXRRIIM LHANE

18/5/2021 FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar
FRE REEEFHEREGEESTS - AR
Topic: Revitalisation of Hong Kong’s Real Estate Investment Trusts Market — Promoting Liquidity
EZo SEBE—EEL
Moderator: Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC
#E 2 EEERBEL
2EE ] RKL
SRBELHLLE
Az o HKEXGEANFE ST EEIESEE
Speakers: Dr King Au, FSDC

Ms Ding Chen, FSDC
Mr Andrew Weir, FSDC
Mr Jeremy Ong, Baker & McKenzie
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10/6/2021

ERBEAIRRIB LHATS
FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar

8
Topic:
FF:
Moderator:

A

Speakers:

22/6/2021

FETRRERNER L 2R
Cybersecurity Strategy for Hong Kong's Financial Services Industry
SEBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC
EHREMEFTRZ 2L

LI BIRR A FE AT A S 155 £

2 EIEE L E

B ERE=BEL

Ms Karen Chan, Davis Polk & Wardwell
Mr Victor Ho, Allen & Overy

Mr Jim Lai, FSDC

Dr King Au, FSDC

City Week 2021

8
Topic:
FF:
Moderator:

#EE

Speakers:

FRERER SR OHRKER
Future development of Hong Kong as an international finance centre
SEBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

BB ST B A £
EEEBZELL

[E &1/ B R 23 Al o F 5E 4
=& /Rt BE £

Mr Nicolas Aguzin, HKEX

Mr Ashley Alder, SFC

Mr Noel Quinn, HSBC Holdings PLC
Mr Arthur Yuen, HKMA
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19/7/2021

LEE - ERBHR2020121F ]
Press Conference — FSDC published Annual Report 2020/21

T
Topic:
#E

Speakers:

16/8/2021

SEBHBER202021F
FSDC published Annual Report 2020/21
EEBFECEL
EHBREEHLLE
2ERTREKL
SEFEFHERT

e EBEITIEE
ERBELHLL

B EBESBEL

Mr Laurence Li, FSDC

Mr Jim Lai, FSDC

Ms Ding Chen, FSDC

Ms Winnie Wong, FSDC
Mr Stephen Wong, FSDC
Mr Andrew Weir, FSDC
Dr King Au, FSDC

TRBEAIRARIB LHATS
FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar

o=
Topic:
EHF
Moderator:

A

Speakers:

ARNBIERE - BEARHEERMEBEETOERAT

Careers of Tomorrow: Financial Talents in the Digital, Sustainable Economy of Hong Kong

SEBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

S E/FEITIFEE

LKA ERERZ 554
HRBRITE AR L

S EEESBEL

Mr Stephen Wong, FSDC

Mr Jeff Tang, EY

Ms Zoe Lau, The Bank of East Asia
Dr King Au, FSDC
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EHRAXGINAEREZEERFEMRNTEIREERER

26/10/2021 FSDC x GIIN Impact Investing Roundtable for Large Asset Owners
FHF D ERE=BEL

Moderator: Dr King Au, FSDC

#E BSEBRER BE SR EREL

GIIN, Sean Gilbert5t 4
GIIN, Maud Savary-MornetX +
Speakers: Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Mr Sean Gilbert, GIIN
Ms Maud Savary-Mornet, GIIN
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27/10/2021

[IHEREHEERE 2R ER2021 BESSE

Sustainable Investing and ESG Conference

F&E
Topic:
HBE
Speaker:

1-5 /11/2021

e R ITEMESGER

Green Financial Instrument & ESG Reporting
EEEEREEL

Dr King Au, FSDC

BB SREPEE2021
Hong Kong FinTech Week 2021

T

Topics:

EZ5

Moderators:

HEE

Speakers:

R B R B ) 2 BB M AR 1

M

[FSIRIR B A 5 8 T ORI B

Enabling Blockchain Adoption — Global Connectivity & Beyond
&

New Opportunities Under the Wealth Management Connect
EEEEREEL

K

Q1A B HE) KW

Dr King Au, FSDC

&

Ms Julie Zhu, 2 1st Century Business Herald

LR KB F I A

Token Bay Capital B #E 75/ 48
HEMHEBRANRIEHEEHK

B8 E 75 RIETS BBl /B R IF & Bt £
AQUMONAEHIFEB RN RIEF AL L
FEIRTT (&8) BB S 5F 4

Mr William Gee, PwC

Ms Lucy Gazmararian, Token Bay Capital

Prof Lo Wai-Shun, DigiXnode Technology

Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Mr Kelvin Lei, AQUMON (Magnum Research Ltd.)

Mr Arnold Chow, Bank of China (Hong Kong)
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15/11/2021

ERBEAIRARIM LHATE
FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar

i

Topic:
T

Moderator:

#E

Speakers:

HBEMRELBERROIRE-FER  ERETESRER
Fuelling Further Growth of Biotech and Healthcare Industries: Leveraging Hong Kong'’s
Financial Infrastructure

EEBE—EEL

Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC

eEEEFELL

SHEBFVHLE

EEH B EELLE

EEEEREEL

Ms Winnie Wong, FSDC

Mr Danny Lee, FSDC

Mr Rex Ho, FSDC

Dr King Au, FSDC

R TTTITL
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DHERRRESERE
24/11/2021 Asia Summit on Global Health
B T8 pRBRENEENBRL TS
Topic: Hong Kong: Funding and Commercialisation Platform for the Global Healthcare Industry
FF: BEEE=BEL
Moderator: Dr King Au, FSDC
EE Humansal= L] &+t 5k A] 52 2+
H B I BIBR K B SE A
EELYHRERBER L FIFEREL
SEFEFHELL
Speakers: Ms Patricia Cheung, Humansa

Mr Barry Chan, Hong Kong, China International Capital Corporation
Mr Ricky Chiu, Phase Scientific
Ms Winnie Wong, FSDC
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30/11/2021

(BEEEMEIRESEEAEISR

Wealth Management Connect and Southbound Bond Connect Conference

i

Topics:

EZt

Moderators:

EE

Speakers:

RNERNBEREVRILIARR] : BRRERMER
54

BEOBREME R EEIHEERERRENENTE
WMC in GBA and SBBC: Policy Framework and Implementation

&

Beneficial Impacts of the WMC in GBA and SBBC on Hong Kong's Investment Landscape

P EEEREEL

LKEBMNF L L

Dr King Au, FSDC

Ms Christine Lin, EY Hong Kong
BEEREELT

BMETS NG RTELELE

EERPEW L

EE AL T

2EBTRX T

EERERENERT AL L

HERTT (BB B REL L

B H BT

DME R p 18 & #R7TEdward Chenglg+
BN EERITEESTTFRERTELE

Ms Christina Choi, SFC

Mr Jack Cheung, Treasury Markets Association
Mr Edmond Lau, HKMA

Ms Diana Cesar, FSDC

Ms Ding Chen, FSDC

Ms Sally Wong, Hong Kong Investment Funds Association
Mrs Ann Kung, Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Mr James Tam, FSDC

Dr Edward Cheng, Asia Infrastructure Investment Bank

Mr Esmond Lee, Euroclear Bank Hong Kong Branch
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BB EIEEmE
2/12/2021 Hong Kong-Israel Collaboration Forum
i FEELETSENKRINNE + WAEEKRK
Topic: HK-Israel Collaboration Success Stories: Now & The Future
FE Alvarium, Peter Golovskyst 4
Moderator: Mr Peter Golovsky, Alvarium
#E EEEBFELCELE

HMEEBERERBBRFETEL
Abraham (Avi) J. Domb#{#%
MizMaa Ventures 2358 /|\{H
OurCrowd Denes Banst 4
Memic Dvir Cohenst 4
Speakers: Mr Laurence Li, FSDC
Mr Christopher Hui, Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Prof Abraham (Avi) J. Domb
Ms Catherine K.C. Leung, MizMaa Ventures
Mr Denes Ban, OurCrowd
Mr Dvir Cohen, Memic

Mr Eric Ng, Happiness Capital

ANNUAL REPORT #£# 2021/22



i 55 1k g

MARKET PROMOTION

10/1/2022

DM€ RlR1E2022

Asian Financial Forum 2022

8
Topic:
FF:
Moderator:

A

Speakers:

10/2/2022

RBEAREER - F5HRE

Sustainable development in the Greater Bay Area: Opportunities for Hong Kong

EEEEREEL

Dr King Au, FSDC

EEEBFELCELE
EMFRAAFFRAKL

[E 1R BRI ARG B4
—HEEZDATE

Mr Laurence Li, FSDC

Ms Janet Li, Mercer

Mr Jonathan Drew, HSBC Holdings PLC

Mr Thomas Pang, Venturous Group

TN REREARENEE

Asia Scotland Institute Webinar

T
Topic:
T
Moderator:

A

Speakers:

ZH—HRENES  BREeRP O

Asia’s Global Financial Centre — Hong Kong in the 21st century
TEMEFIE BT AT 3 % BE5E 4

Mr Martin Purbrick, Asia Scotland Institute

EEHBELHLL

e#FETRXL

B EIMER L E

Mr Andrew Weir, FSDC

Ms Ding Chen, FSDC

Mr Jeremy Dinshaw Lam, FSDC
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ERAXRAIRAIA LHANE

16/3/2022 FSDC Industry Exchange Series Webinar
i ERERERSRT O - BLFEN ETHE
Topic: Hong Kong as an International Financial Centre — Enhancement of Hong Kong’s IPO offerings
EZo SEBE—EEL
Moderator: Dr Rocky Tung, FSDC
HBE SRBELHLLE
2EBTRX T
BIEMEINEE T FMEL L
S ERE=BEL
Speakers: Mr Andrew Weir, FSDC

Ms Ding Chen, FSDC
Ms Virginia Lee, Clifford Chance
Dr King Au, FSDC

HK
FINANCIAI
SERVICES
DEVELOPMENT
COUNCH
BNEMDNE

82 ANNUAL REPORT #£# 2021/22



T 55 1 &
MARKET PROMOTION

31/3/2022

BB LLBIISETHES
Hong Kong-Israel Collaboration Workshop

FRE
Topic:
F#F:
Moderator:

BE

Speakers:

EERMEN : AEENBRARKNER
AgriFood-Tech: Sustaining our Future with Impact
Alvarium, Peter Golovsky7t 4

Mr Peter Golovsky, Alvarium

Israel Institute of Technology, Yoav LivneyZ4 1%
Hebrew University, Menachem MoshelionZ{#%
Redefine Meat, Eshchar Ben-Shitritsc 4

eS| 5 E B EEFEEAMIr LatiHE

Airwayz Drones Ltd., Tomer Serokt 4

Prof Yoav Livney, Israel Institute of Technology
Prof Menachem Moshelion, Hebrew University
Mr Eric Ng, Happiness Capital

Mr Eshchar Ben-Shitrit, Redefine Meat

Mr Amir Lati, Consul General of Israel Hong Kong
Mr Tomer Serok, Airwayz Drones Ltd.
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SRBERTD FSDC Speaking Opportunities:
HBE SRR EESTRLCRLE Speaker: Mr Laurence Li, Chairman, FSDC
H #iDate & B) B #Event Name
15/4/2021 ERERXZE2HER
National Security Education Day
10/6/2021 NER R TBEES - SRBROERERPELSRD
Keynote speech at GBA Series: Legal developments and regulations in FinTech
6/7/2021 BEEEEC BEERmE] RS
Our Hong Kong Foundation’s Insight Forum
28/9/2021 [ERBRFERNREESTAETEEMBERBIQ LTS

Webinar on “Strategic Direction of Financial Services Development and the Financial Services
Development Council”

5/11/2021 BEEASUHESHAENBFRAR
CIC Sustainable Finance Certification Scheme Launching Ceremony
28/11/2021 FRETEFRRERI0ARE - RIATSEERRELESRAFRAMERRE

The Fifth China International Finance 30 Forum — Shenzhen Seminar and the First Shenzhen-
Hong Kong Financial Cooperation and Innovation Development Forum

7/12/2021 MR w18
Asian Insurance Forum
8/12/2021 FEOIR R IEmIE2021
HKO1 Economic Summit 2021
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BE RRBTHAEESEE LT Speaker: Dr King Au, Executive Director, FSDC
HHiDate SEB) B #Event Name
22/4/2021 Frankfurt Main FinancelFood for ThoughtJ#8 )& &)
Frankfurt Main Finance — Food for Thought Webinar
5/6/2021 FEABEXEESEMAME 2021
2021 HKU SPACE Online Open Day
8/6/2021 BLEHRE  RERLE - SRR
Webinar: Family Office — The Key to Multi-Generational Success
17/6/2021 REmENERSERE
BritCham Greater Bay Area Summit
29/6/2021 BB REER1E2021
Hong Kong Insurance Forum 2021
14/7/2021 13 B K& 2 2021
Synergize GBA 2021
30/7/2021 REHEEER TEEZ/MEN®
InvestHK panel discussion with Credit Suisse
31/8/2021 KRB DERRTRRTIIMNRR ERIE - NEE
Family Office Solutions Showcase Outreach Summits — Greater Bay Area
23/9/2021 2021548 BB E &
Online Celebration for National Day 2021
26/9/2021 F_REEAERBERERAEERHARE
The 2nd Blockchain-based Service Network (BSN) Global Partnership Conference
28/9/2021 IDCERz BB AN B4 = 15 7R 18
IDC Hong Kong DX Summit
20/102021 ERBERLEMRBHEARALZESEE
HKTDC Financial Services Advisory Committee Meeting
21/102021  EARTHEEMRNE
Hang Seng Bank Symposium
22/1012021  ROGRTTERABIFE[R20226 MR  BERARE]
Practising Governance Limited’s Annual Conference “Getting Ready for 2022: Recovery re-
imagined”
29/10/2021  EBEFATEFHE
CUHK Fin-tech Week
2/11/2021 KRR S 182021

Mercer MPF Forum 2021
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H HiDate JE B #Event Name

3/11/2021 FERZEDNENHE LT AR FEALE2021
HKIFAPC Listed Companies Award 2021
17/11/2021  FELEH EHhRRERRE
Hong Kong Outstanding Listed Enterprises Award Ceremony
22/112021 RAEE+FEOFES
Amundi’s Crossroad Luncheon Event
23/112021  ICAEWBBZESEH
ICAEW Hong Kong Committee meeting
25/1172021  WATTRAB TEEIREL[FB6896E X NS MER R E R BT
CityU EMBA module “FB6896 Strategies on IPO and Debt Financing”
26/11/2021  Horasisga & #
Horasis Asia Meeting
3/12/2021 TDMEEERR G
Asian Investor’s Insurance Briefing
3/12/2021 FERmERERFEEMI S HETHLRIKERE « FE2021
HKQAA Symposium Sustainable Finance and Climate Resilience ® Hong Kong 2021
4/12/2021 BEGR202UEHRENBRELR  BE  HeNEREKEER

The Hong Kong Independent Non-Executive Director Association Annual Conference 2021: SPAC,
ESG and Green Finance

6/12/2021 RABKEAIENNE

Beijing-HK Economic Co-operation Symposium
13/12/2021  EEKRERD) - LW AR S ALE2021

Listed Company Awards of Excellence
13/12/2021 EmERAERE

5th Business & Philanthropy Forum 2021
12/1/2022 2022 M ARRBHHIE S

Asia Futurists Leadership Summit 2022
17/3/2022 KREEHEME

Investor Education Seminar
23/3/2022 GARPEREF & : Tp Kb MBS (L 855

GARP Annual Risk Convention: Digital Transformation in APAC
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BE SRREARARAERIEE-—EH

Speaker: Dr Rocky Tung, Director, Head of Policy Research,

+ FSDC

HH#iDate SEB) B #Event Name
25/6/2021 HKIRA x AMTD#fT 51 & — t{AI iR E B R AERERK KR A E °

HKIRA x AMTD Seminar — How to target Family Office from IR perspective?
15/7/2021 BN E - RRBEERAEEERE

Webinar — Green Buildings in the Post-COVID19 Era
24/7/2021 BERAEE R EDEE

Finance Salon of the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area Series
10/9/2021 [ R AR B E B

“Climate Neutral Now" Launching Event
11/9/2021 ACCARBERFE

ACCA HK Virtual Annual Conference
29/9/2021 BREIENMER

GBA Working Group Meeting
20/10/2021  ESGRKBEA22020 - S ERE S =& (B K)

ESG Achievement Awards 2020 — Post Award Campus Sharing (PolyU)
21/10/2021  CDOEI¥ & #&w 182021

CDO Innovation Hong Kong Forum 2021
26/102021  MAMBERTARERE

Private Wealth Management APAC Summit
27/10/2021  ESGRX B A#22020 - BEMERE S =& (FK)

ESG Achievement Awards 2020 — Post Award Campus Sharing (CU)
28/10/2021  FRAPASSHIFI &6 : MEBEFETANZTERE

PolyU-PASS Seminar 6: Green Bond Issuer Considerations
29/10/2021  BERKERERILESIERE

Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area Anti-Money Laundering Summit
10/11/2021 S+ —ECFOEIMBE R ST

11th CFO Innovation Hong Kong Summit
8/12/2021 ZEEEBT,h XARESGR B % 822021

Bloomberg Businessweek/Chinese Edition ESG Leading Enterprise Awards 2021
11/3/2022 BREEEESB LN S -BRPTREREHMER

Our Hong Kong Foundation Webinar = CUHK Virtual Field Trip
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AR 1T8H

EARTHIE EREMZHRE B8
BE EEEXR  ARASRERRTANF
RIBHERIRNEFRR - AFEENE
ZIREBRERIBERNRERER R - [8h
HBBATAERHEINM S EHRTEE]
TERBNEERBARERAELIREE - £

HUXMBBERENEENFAKRSBRER
£ o

ERMIHEER
EERDBEERAE—FRIEEER BB

NBHERNBEEREETBREBEARBHOA
ABEAANZKNEE - B EEREES
MPOANEERANTER - BH UK ERR
TR CELBETANEELE  RREA
ERSIeRRBEEER D ANBRES -
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Content Marketing

In terms of content marketing, the FSDC made good use of
multimedia including blogs, infographics and videos with story-
telling approach, to enhance the publicity impact on global
audiences. Major projects for the year included Hong Kong
Success Story Video Series, Forbes Digital Content Partnership
and the FSDC Newsroom. The FSDC’s promotional strategy has
achieved a broader audience reach and remarkable growth in
social and digital media reach during the year.

Hong Kong Success Story Videos

Hong Kong Success Story Videos are a series of promotional
videos produced to reinforce Hong Kong's image as an
international finance centre and business hub, by featuring the
success stories of several company owners who are based in or
have significant presence in Hong Kong. The videos use a story-
telling approach with personal touch to showcase Hong Kong's
unigueness in attracting entrepreneurs in financial services
industry, with the living proof of values and attributes obtained
from the characters.
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[ A oE = Descriptions on published videos:

WEEXA B|REE FEER

Main Character Video Titles Key Messages

FHREEEETRER HER7 S s FHAEREREERPL ERERKEE  BEEERE
TR AR R RRGHAEHES

RRBEHE

Mr Eric Ng, CEO of
Happiness Capital
under Lee Kum Kee Group

MTTERBIPATR SR
BRA

KA L

Ms Simone Song, Founder
and Senior Partner of ORI
Capital

The Pursuit of
Happiness

BEXELE

Hi Beautiful Minds

Hong Kong is an international financial centre, in particular
a hub for venture capitalists, asset management and family
offices.

EAR—EEERL  EEBRAEDHEARAUIFER
REEREYRR BT REF T E - BEEZE A
REVIER -

Hong Kong is a capital formation centre that has played an
indispensable role in mobilising capital to support research
and innovation in healthcare and biotechnology sectors.
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BB SEBHE
TEBAMABRMATRANEE T REHIHK
BB IBBATHDEFE  MERER
EESERNBREESN  UBMBEEXY
WEER - UBREBREEME -

BEARUBHBEENETE  ERSER
SRAEMMATEEISEAE ESG - BER
MEEBUAREANMEBER) - NBEEIE
RBEERESBHPONER o

Forbes Digital Content Partnership

The FSDC engages in a digital content sharing platform called
“BrandVoice"” of the media outlet Forbes to distribute the FSDC's
thought leadership content to global audience and features Hong
Kong Success Story Videos in the content. By leveraging Forbes’
broad readership, it can create promotional synergies among
marketing efforts.

The content is thought-leadership-driven, using the four major
themes emphasised by the FSDC in reinforcing Hong Kong as
an international financial centre, namely FinTech, ESG, asset and
wealth management, and connectivity to the Mainland.

M ERNREMR Descriptions of published articles:
& XE FERFER
Themes Articles Key Messages
T RRHX BEZEFXTURAE - e EHAHFRTRMBMREERIZRME RILEIZE -
ReETHETE ° Hong Kong as an engine for growth and democratization
of FinTech opportunities.
FinTech Cash No Longer King As o  HEALEBIREREEEN LEOIIEREABES -

Digital Payments Boom

BESREETTFEEHF
Hong Kong Seeks Financial

Inclusion With Digital
Currency

ANNUAL REPORT #£# 2021/22

° Hong Kong offers unrivalled geographical and access
advantages for FinTech development.

o FARERFENBEREZBETLOLBETBELENETEM
F - EEMRBTERRITERBEEEENAIITIE -
Hong Kong, as a leading international financial centre and
the main gateway to China’s economy, is assessing the
feasibility of developing its own CBDC assets.
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e XE FERFER
Themes Articles Key Messages
BE g kER BEBUESSGRERXIIER o 2 BETHBESGREERMIEBEZM -
HEER e Hong Kong is an ideal place to drive the ESG investing

ESG

BEMWEERE

Asset and wealth
management

Hong Kong Backs
Sustainable Development
With ESG Focus

EeREREETE -
RN BB R
Making An Impact In The
Finance World: Meet 5
Women Leaders In Hong
Kong

ERFERETRAR
(] ¥

Hong Kong REIT
Investments Bring
Concrete Rewards

FEHAMEEENRE

Hong Kong Breaks
New Ground In Wealth
Management

surges.

e FHENEEMBRBERSITEERNREESGTISMNE
E o

° Hong Kong's regulators and policymakers are committed
to catalyzing ESG market development.

e MEFBIROLEEREERUMNZTE FELBR
BERURBERALEEEEBNMBHESE] -

° Hong Kong's financial services industry is increasingly
capitalizing on the “emotional intelligence” of female
executives as it embraces gender diversity in corporate
ranks.

e FHERBAXRLRIUFAFEMNLERE 2 —  WEARBE
WES - AIEETEIE N BRIREE EETHE o

° Hong Kong is one of the pioneers in the region established
its REITs regime, and in a unique position to capture the
rising opportunities to revitalise its REITs market.

o BARTUMNEKANBEEEREES BEEBEFEZ -

o Hong Kong is Asia’s largest asset management hub, with
a unique mix of features.

e FHERTE—ERRENNBEERKT - HEHEEALLED
BB -

° Hong Kong is a vibrant global city within China, with
unrivalled access to exciting opportunities.
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FE XE FERFER
Themes Articles Key Messages

ELA M B B B iR BEFE ARBERHES e FEEBBHEPEAMN=ETSEREBE  SE
BEEX BRIREERHEA DERRYIBLRXGHKE -

Connectivity to Hong Kong Builds On o Hong Kong offers international investors access to the

Mainland China Offshore RMB stock exchanges in Shanghai and Shenzhen through its
Connections three market connectivity schemes with Mainland China.

o FBERBENMARBBESLD -

° Hong Kong is a leading renminbi financing centre.

FERTEHSRBELR o FERBETEAMKERNMP -

#IFI P e Hong Kong is the most important gateway to Mainland
China.
Hong Kong Is China’s o EGHEGAEMREIEZZHHEEE o
Financial Gateway To o Connectivity is the key to enhancing cross-boundary
The World transactions.
L] ° & ]
2 Hong Kong s

Forbes

Diana Cesar Lena Chan Amy Lo ‘Winnle Wong

K,
Making An Impact In The Finance World: Meet 5 Women Leaders In Hong Kong - C_ Sy il Borien Srestegrases vl ol g ey

bbb s’
sl e Tt S (7%

Hong Keng 1s China’s Pinancial Gateway Te The World

. sptrer it et erigmates

1 P e bl sl o g ey

Homg Keng Breaks New Grownd In Wealth Management
g i s e st o i st i ot i i, B 14 ] s g g et
Froapa b he ok B bones Sy e rmeTaian rErTgrsLL
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TRREFEE
THEBHMEHEEBERUREBMABAR
THERBBEMNKR LRE  REIIXRES
BENEEHESE  EF S REERIE D
- ARREREE  URESERTAR
HFaimy - BEERKS| M@t
REMWNETREARIREFTERELR - 2
VHERNEGRR HMEERZEEERE
1ERBIFR & B D E AL ©

oy 1R

THRSEREAMARE  LEBHEN
MERAEE THRILERETFNEEEH
LREBENRGHE  NENSERNEN
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FSDC Newsroom

FSDC Newsroom is to spread Hong Kong's positive news to
overseas audience through a solid digital strategy involving social
media and digital content marketing. It is carried out through
social listening, analysing, content sourcing and creation, as
well as output publication for the FSDC platforms and beyond.
The goal is to engage and motivate key target audience across
the world to connect with Hong Kong, building ownership and
advocacy, so that Hong Kong’'s position as an international
financial centre can be communicated and reinforced.

Media Relations

Press releases on the FSDC's research papers, response
statements, etc. are dispatched to media on a timely basis with
subsequent follow-up with reporters for any related inquiries and
potential interview opportunities that increase exposure of the
FSDC as a brand and its key message on promoting Hong Kong's
role as an international financial centre, as well as its opinions
on the subject matters such as special purpose acquisition
companies (“SPACs”), launch of Southbound Bond Connect,
launch of Wealth Management Connect, virtual assets, healthcare
financing, etc.

Digital and Social Media

Digital Development

It is encouraging to note that the refined FSDC website achieved
over 115 000 visits of which 70% being new visitors, contributing
to a much broader audience reach. Since the launch of the
FSDC revamp website, several enhancements have been made
to feature many new FSDC's initiatives such as the new sessions
“Talent Amplifier Programme” and “FIRST/YOUTH job-creation
schemes”.
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Social Media Engagement

Social media is a key platform to communicate with the financial
services industry globally. The FSDC significantly increased the
use of social media channels for market promotion and follower
acquisition. The FSDC also engaged audience with content on
diverse topics, ranging from ESG, asset management, connectivity
to the Mainland and FinTech areas.

During the year, there was a consistent and significant growth
on LinkedIn impressions and followers. The followers on LinkedIn
and Twitter surged from 3,300+ and 1,900+ to 14,500+ and
4,600+ respectively during 2021/22. The FSDC YouTube channel
has gained 198,400 views, which is 4.7 times of 2020/21, after
refreshing the channel with over 88 new videos during 2021/22.

Meanwhile, the official FSDC's WeChat account has been
launched since Feb 2022. The creation of the FSDC WeChat
account expanded our digital footprint to China markets. In
approximately two months, the FSDC WeChat followers grew to
more than 200.
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During the year, the FSDC organised more than 100 outreach
and engagement meetings and most of them were conducted
virtually. They were also held to exchange information, experience
and opinions, and explore cooperation opportunities in policy
research, market promotion and talent development, and
promote the development of Hong Kong’s financial services
industry locally and overseas.
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On human capital development, the FSDC published a policy
research paper with recommendations on attracting and nurturing
talents for ESG and FinTech. In addition, the FSDC organised
12 activities under the “Talent Amplifier Programme” (“TAP")
in 2021/22, including seminars under the Practitioner Speakers
Series, the new Fireside Chat Series, the FSDC Career Day as well
as Job Shadowing Programme.

Practitioner Speakers Series

The FSDC hosted four webinars under the Practitioner Speakers
Series to give young talents idea about the prospect of working in
financial services industry in the previous year. The topics include
“A career in FinTech: What are the myths and realities?”, “Not
only about hard selling: Career opportunities in insurance sector”,
“Career Opportunities in Financial Services Regulatory and
Compliance Sector” and “Career Opportunities in Corporate and
Institutional Banking”.

.
A career in FinTech: What are the myths and realities ?
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Investment Banking

Fireside Chat Series

The FSDC successfully launched the Fireside Chat Programme
which aimed to provide tertiary students in Hong Kong with
free career coaching and high-touch interaction opportunities
with young practitioners, who shared their personal experience
in financial services industry, and tips for polishing CV and
preparing for job interviews. Our participants were fully
engaged in discussion of all-round topics ranging from academic
background, career aspiration and progression, work challenges
and difficulties, job qualifications and industry insights.

Brian Wong | &

FinTech ;J
ol o o B

Kevin Chan
Asset Monagement
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FSDC CAREER DAY 2021

MOVING FORWARD:
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FOR A BRIGHT FUTURE IN POST-COVID ER

FSDC Career Day

FSDC Career Day is our flagship TAP event which provides an
integrated platform for students to understand different jobs
and segments within the financial services industry through
experience-sharing by leading practitioners. It also offers an
opportunity for tertiary students and young graduates to
understand career prospects in the industry though the insightful
sharing of seasoned practitioners. HR professionals of various
sectors also offer one-on-one advisory services to students on
career development including career pathways, CV writing,
presentation, interview skills, etc. With the theme of ‘Moving
Forward for A Bright Future in Post-COVID Era’, the FSDC Career
Day 2021 shared the essential job skills amid uncertainty over the
pandemic and offered a Career Clinic session to help students
get prepared for job seeking. The event highlighted two arising
topics for the panel discussion — FinTech and ESG. The industry
practitioners and inspiring leaders shed light on what they see as
essential skills and qualities for a successful career.
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Job Shadowing Programme

In the FSDC Job Shadowing Programme, students obtained
learning opportunity through shadowing Dr King Au, FSDC
Executive Director in a tailor-made programme which included
business meetings and project management as well as the day-to-
day operations experience of the FSDC.

HK
o
FINANCIAL
SERVICES
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The directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Principal Activities

The FSDC is a company incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office and principal place of business at Unit
502, 5/F, Nexxus Building, No. 41 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong. The principal activities of the FSDC are:

1. advising the Government on strategies and measures to
expand the scope of the financial markets of Hong Kong
and enhance the competitiveness of Hong Kong as an
international financial centre;

2. supporting the financial services industry of Hong Kong
in developing the core competence and knowledge of its
practitioners; and

3. promoting the financial services industry of Hong Kong
and Hong Kong as an international financial centre in the
Mainland and overseas.

Mission

The FSDC is established in 2013 and incorporated in 2018 as a
high-level and cross-sectoral advisory body to engage the industry
and formulate proposals to promote the further development of
Hong Kong's financial services industry.
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Our Business

During 2021/22, our policy research work revolved around four
main themes, namely green and sustainable finance, FinTech,
asset and wealth management, and connectivity with the
Mainland and the rest of the world. A total of seven reports/
publications on different areas of financial services were issued in
during the year, which are -

o a report regarding revitalising the REITs market in Hong
Kong;

o a report concerning the formulation of cybersecurity
strategy for financial services industry in Hong Kong;

o a report which proposed ways to attract and nurture talent
in ESG and FinTech;

o a response to the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong's
consultation paper on SPACs;

o a report with recommendations on leveraging Hong Kong's
financial infrastructure to fuel further growth of biotech and
healthcare industries;

o a survey report on global financial leaders’ perception of

Hong Kong's future as an international financial centre; and

o a report on enhancing Hong Kong's IPO offerings.
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On market promotion, the FSDC has developed a holistic
marketing and communications strategy in reinforcing Hong Kong
as an international financial centre. To implement the strategy,
the FSDC strived for innovation in events, content marketing, and
digital and social media to create better impact. It is encouraging
to see that many new projects have achieved good results in just
one year. For example —

o despite the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the FSDC still
actively organised, co-organised or participated in a total
of 70 events. To strengthen the connection with financial
services communities worldwide, the FSDC established
new partnerships such as the Global Impact Investing
Network and the Pacific Basin Economic Council to organise
roundtables, forums, and seminars to promote Hong Kong
as an international financial centre;

o the FSDC initiated a new partnership model to bring in
different financial services institutions as co-sponsors
and lead the discussion in large global events such as in
Asian Financial Forum, Hong Kong Fintech Week and the
inaugural Asia Summit on Global Health;

o the FSDC hosted five webinars under the FSDC's “Industry
Exchange Series” to promote its research papers and
thought leadership, which attracted more than 1,400
participants. Over 100 industry outreach and engagement
meetings were also held to exchange information,
experience and opinions, and explore cooperation
opportunities in policy research, market promotion and
talent development, and promote the development of Hong
Kong's financial services industry locally and overseas; and

o in terms of content marketing, the FSDC made good use of
multimedia including blogs, infographics and videos with
story-telling approach, to enhance the publicity impact
on global audiences. Major projects for the year included
Hong Kong Success Story Video Series, Forbes Digital
Content Partnership and the FSDC Newsroom. The FSDC's
promotional strategy has achieved a broader audience reach
and remarkable growth in social and digital media reach
during the year.
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In developing human capital, the FSDC published a policy research
paper with recommendations on attracting and nurturing
talents for ESG and FinTech. In addition, the FSDC organised 12
activities under the TAP in 2021/22, including seminars under
the Practitioner Speakers Series, the new Fireside Chat Series, the
FSDC Career Day as well as Job Shadowing Programme.

Review on the organisational structure and
remuneration

During the year, the FSDC conducted a review on the
organisational structure, ranking and remuneration for top three
tiers of staff, comprising the Executive Director, Director and
Associate Director ranks.

An independent HR consultant was commissioned to conduct a
comprehensive review and collect relevant benchmarking data
from organisations with background similar to FSDC for analysis.
The consultant concluded that the current organisational structure
and ranking are appropriate for the FSDC to deliver its goals and
objectives. The review result also revealed that the annual full
costs of the remuneration package for the Director and Associate
Director ranks were not higher than those for civil servants of
comparable ranks. While there is no comparable rank for the
Executive Director, the remuneration package is within the market
pay range.

The review provided valuable findings and useful insights. The
FSDC will regularly review its organisational structure, ranking and
remuneration of staff members.



O
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

BEEFNENETEBR

ER—EARFEDNER SR RBELE
STBARENABEERMENR - BHRENR
REBTERHFFEENER -

ER—EBERJNNEAEE  SXREER
WS EEERREENEAERIER
EXRBEUEERER  BASBRERYL
REER - ERBRARIEHES —IR -
TEREEERE TEEBULREXHE
FHRARFERRBESEZ TERNES
FIER o H R B A3 A8 SN E R B R =B
B XRESTBMRBARAFTHEMHER

1% e

MK RERERARR  EBTE NS
WA R T B AT IERE 1 - BB ARE
HIARREMNEEEENERITEN)AE -
ARBEEBNERSTANIREZSF
IRAIEE T IS5 E A E BT - I
BEASHEIARZENBTERERRZZNS
BEAGBETHRAMEMBRITNOE 21
BIBETTEF N RIBCR T 5T E AE A T
) o

Key relationship with Stakeholders

Being a Government subvented organisation, the FSDC follows
and observes all regulations and requirements specified by the
Government, including but not limited to matters regarding the
FSDC's application of fund.

As a cross-sectoral advisory body, the FSDC is tasked to engage
the financial services industry in formulating proposals to promote
the further development of the financial services industry of Hong
Kong and to map out the strategic direction for the development.
As part of the policy research work, the FSDC works with
regulatory and trade bodies, as well as industry and professional
associations, to identify new opportunities for and any constraints
on the sustainable growth and diversity of the financial services
industry. It also maintains ongoing dialogue with relevant bodies
in the Mainland and overseas to support the financial services
industry of Hong Kong in accessing new markets and growth
areas.

Having developed its own in-house Policy Research Team post
incorporation, the FSDC has strengthened its research capacity
through organising sector- and issue-specific focus groups and
closed-door discussion sessions, consisting of both physical
and virtual meetings, to develop strategic directions and gauge
market views at a greater depth. Industry feedbacks and practical
recommendations on various issues have been conveyed to the
Government and relevant stakeholders through various channels,
including liaison meetings, policy research reports, as well as
other publications.
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The FSDC relies on the Government to fund its operations, any
changes to the Government policy on its subvention to the FSDC
may have vital effect on the future development of it.

Themes and messages that the FSDC disseminates and target
audiences that we approach are subject to the local and
international social-economic conditions. Turbulence in the macro
environment can impact FSDC's promotional efforts.

Future Development

While the breadth of FSDC's research and connections with
research institutes have improved over the past years, the FSDC
will continue to establish and strengthen connections with local,
regional and global research institutes through participation in
relevant forums and other means.

The FSDC's research in 2022/23 will continue to focus on the
four key broad themes, namely green and sustainable finance,
FinTech, asset and wealth management, and connectivity with the
Mainland and the rest of the world. Topics to be explored under
these themes will include capturing carbon market opportunities,
as well as enhancing the competitiveness of our capital markets,
the private wealth management industry, and financial data
connectivity. The FSDC’s policy recommendations will focus
on regulatory affairs, product development, talent supply and
tax arrangement. The FSDC will step up efforts in exchanging
views with related organisations in Hong Kong, the Mainland
and overseas through engagement meetings, roundtables and
thematic forums, with a view to mapping out the strategic
directions for the development of the financial services industry of
Hong Kong.
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The FSDC aims to promote Hong Kong as an international
financial centre globally by leveraging its extensive professional
network and unigue position as a cross-sectoral advisory body
for the financial services industry. In 2022/23, the FSDC will
implement the marketing and communications strategy with the
following tactics:

o shape the perception of Hong Kong as an international
financial centre with a 360-degree integrated marketing
and communications programme providing an inside-out
perspective;

o position the FSDC's spokespersons as go-to industry experts
with in-depth insights in asset and wealth management,
ESG, FinTech and connectivity to the Mainland through
local and, in particular, overseas speaking engagements;

o extend global media outreach and digital content marketing
to bring Hong Kong’'s success stories outside of the
city, featuring a broad cross-sector of financial services
companies and executives that represent Hong Kong as an
international financial centre;

o create synergy and increase traffic among the FSDC's digital
and social platforms, and expand global target audience
database for continuous engagement and lead generation;
and

o establish strategic partnerships with stakeholders in
Hong Kong and other territories to put forward thought
leadership in specific topics (such as family office) and
showcase the FSDC as a trendsetter in financial services
development.
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The continuous and ample supply of high-quality talent has been
key to the success of Hong Kong's financial services industry. The
FSDC has placed strong emphasis on human capital development
since its foundation years, and more resources will be deployed to
enhance efforts as follows in 2022/23, including —

o completing a policy research paper with an aim of nurturing
local talents with an international perspective, noting that
Hong Kong, as a financial gateway connecting the Mainland
to the rest of the world, calls for distinctive skillsets and
qualities in financial services talents to carry out business
with counterparts from around the world;

o developing a new loyalty programme under a scoring
system through an integration of existing client relationship
management system and digital platforms to increase the
participation and engagement of tertiary students and
young professionals in the TAP events; and

o co-organising internship programmes with industry
associations and organisations with the aim to expand the
talent pool.



O
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Exg

AP BEREARBEAREHZEBSHIENE
EESWT

TRELCEE
FFEFSEAE
RS BRST
Ry
MR L+
BRI B2z +
TRZ*
HERE L
Donald Perry Kanak 7t 4
RERLELE
MERRSEE
FRMEE

WEE L

E¥ELZL

Bt
BEFHLL

EBILEE

EE2RE RSN F G

(RERFLEFRENRHEES)

CERRPIRAFEEEBXRFAEMAKRE - 5
BBV EEREFHEAEANENEMNE

BE#H -

EETE

BEREEREENRANTBEKRX(EERE
BCR ARG E4691F) MIEER - A BRA
FERER °

BB ED
AEEEHREAEBYCRTEHTES
FARATDEARAAGYEMORET %
B o

EEEAX
TR

e
202296 H29H

The Board of Directors

The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Mr Laurence Li Lu-jen

Mr Christopher Hui Ching Yu

Mr Joseph Chan (Alternate Director to Mr Christopher Hui Ching Yu)
Dr Au King-lun

Ms Diana Cesar

Ms Lena Chan

Ms Ding Chen

Mr Henry Fan Hung-ling

Mr Glenn Fok

Dr Hu Zhanghong

Mr Donald Perry Kanak

Mr Jimmy Lai Chi Ming

Mr Jeremy Dinshaw Lam

Mr Brian Li Man-bun

Dr Lin Yong

Ms Amy Lo Choi-wan

Mr Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Weir
Ms Winnie Wong Chi-shun

Dr Hon Stephen Wong Yuen-shan

Directors’ Interests in Transaction,
Arrangements or Contracts

No contract of significance to which the FSDC was a party, and
in which a director of the FSDC had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

Indemnity of Directors

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the directors
of the FSDC is currently in force and was in force this year.

Auditor

A resolution for the re-appointment of BDO Limited as auditor of
the FSDC will be proposed to Members of the FSDC.

On behalf of the Board
Laurence Li Lu-jen
Chairman

29 June 2022
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TO THE MEMBERS OF FINANCIAL SERVICES DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIL

(Incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of the Financial Services
Development Council (“FSDC") set out on pages 117 to 152,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2022, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement
of changes in funds and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the FSDC as at 31 March 2022
and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
FSDC in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants” (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the FSDC's
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT
(Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with the
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA
and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible
for assessing the FSDC's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the FSDC or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

J identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

o obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the FSDC’s
internal control.

o evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the FSDC's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the FSDC to cease to continue as a
going concern.

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

BDO Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Yu Tsui Fong
Practising Certificate Number P05440

Hong Kong, 29 June 2022

AL RBERE R R R RN HBREMTE - —BEAR SR S -

If there is any inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions of this auditor’s report, the English version shall prevail.
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B ZE2022F3A31HILFE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

2022 2021
B il o
Note HK$ HK$
WA Revenue
BREBhE Government subventions 7 31,813,900 28,765,495
BSi® - Government grants for Financial
& mb RS BB AL Industry Recruitment Scheme for
B Tomorrow (“FIRST") 8 2,872,002 3,309,287
RITHBHWA Bank interest income 332 393
34,686,234 32,075,175
o Less:
EEER Operating expenses
EEKA Staff costs 9 17,250,814 14,429,218
ZE AN B & Auditor’s remuneration 154,000 175,000
e Depreciation
-MEBEE - Owned assets 12 1,223,480 1,197,700
-ERAEEE - Right-of-use assets 13 3,853,970 3,908,701
BB IT expenses 451,035 342,552
ERNMEXEER Legal and professional fees 574,237 336,265
THHEE Market promotion 6,667,030 3,243,540
ANEBIREE Human capital initiatives 477,080 308,175
BRI ZE Policy research 1,731,605 2,892,493
BRFT Premises expenses 744,510 741,325
REEE A Recruitment expenses 64,401 66,051
TRLARTE X BIBRAIETE]  FIRST expenses
X 8 1,987,148 3,029,578
HmEEER Other operating expenses 413,529 525,642
35,592,839 31,196,240
Bt % R AR Finance costs
HEEEFE Interest on lease liabilities 17 652,635 851,129
BRI E)/ Bt (Deficit)/surplus before income tax (1,559,240) 27,806
FEHRIER Income tax credit 11 60,926 76,590
TEE(ER)/BHR (Deficit)/surplus and total
2H(EE)/ WS4 EE comprehensive (expense)/
income for the year (1,498,314) 104,396

ANNUAL REPORT #£# 2021/22

117



<
Ej‘ 3% STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

118

ik DL

R20229F3H31H
AS AT 31 MARCH 2022
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2022 2021
B et it
Note HK$ HK$
FREBEE Non-current assets
RE - HERKRE Furniture, fixtures and equipment 12 3,241,248 4,360,157
FRAEEE Right-of-use assets 13 9,985,354 14,331,903
13,226,602 18,692,060
RBEE Current assets
Z® - BEIRER Deposits, prepayments and
H At R other receivables 14 2,356,436 2,043,869
A UL [ i I8 Tax recoverable 71,112 -
RITIF Bank balances 14,515,489 14,568,875
16,943,037 16,612,744
HWEE Total assets 30,169,639 35,304,804
REBAE Current liabilities
TEW IR AT & Bh &/ Government subventions/grants
wWEe received in advance 15 9,266,219 6,311,687
EAREHE Capital subventions 16 1,080,433 1,080,433
E e KA ET R Other payables and accruals 861,948 719,183
HEBE Lease liabilities 17 4,018,826 3,917,015
JERTTRIE Tax payable = 1,214,980
15,227,426 13,243,298
BEREBEE Net current assets 1,715,611 3,369,446
FRBERE Non-current liabilities
BAREHE Capital subventions 16 1,683,844 2,764,278
HEAE Lease liabilities 17 6,973,579 11,453,198
EEIBEEE Deferred tax liabilities 18 - 60,926
8,657,423 14,278,402
mes Total liabilities 23,884,849 27,521,700
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - Continued

R202293H31H
AS AT 31 MARCH 2022

2022 2021
B 5T prded it
Note HK$ HK$
FEE Net assets 6,284,790 7,783,104
=i Funds
HEE: Reserve fund 19 6,284,790 7,783,104

HRENMTEERI2ENPBRREN2022F6 290 B ERESS AW RETE - WHTIHIRKEE !
The financial statements on pages 117 to 152 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of
the FSDC on 29 June 2022 and are signed on its behalf by:

Z=##{= Laurence Li Lu-jen Z 218 Andrew Walter Bougourd Ross Weir
E & Director E & Director
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HZE2022F3A31HILFE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Reserve fund

REES
HKS$
it
R2020F4 A1 8 &8 Balance at 1 April 2020 7,678,708
REERBHREEWEEBRE Surplus and total comprehensive income
for the year 104,396
20213318 M2021F4 818 &% Balance at 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 7,783,104

AEF(BR) Bk 2E(ER) K
e

M202253 83184
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(Deficit)/Surplus and total comprehensive
(expense)/income for the year

Balance at 31 March 2022

(1,498,314)

6,284,790
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B ZE2022F3A31HILFE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

2022 2021

BsE it M

Note HK$ HK$
RETHRERE Cash flows from operating

activities

A1), Bt (Deficit),”Surplus before income tax (1,559,240) 27,806
FHEE - Adjustments for:
RE HERRMERE  Depreciation on furniture,

e fixtures and equipment 1,223,480 1,197,700
FREEENE Depreciation on right-of-use assets 3,853,970 3,908,701
FEWA Interest income (332) (393)
HEBENH SR Interest expenses on lease liabilities 652,635 851,129
EELESERBHAZ Operating surplus before working

1R B iR capital changes 4,170,513 5,984,943
& - BNRER Increase in deposits, prepayments

H it fE USSR 2 38 00 and other receivables (312,567) (509,973)
TEWEFEBS/MBI€  Increase in government subventions/

il grants received in advance 2,954,532 4,426,943
H A SR AEHE 28I Increase in other payables and

accruals 142,765 31,853
REMBHERS Cash generated from operations 6,955,243 9,933,766
SR ER Income tax paid (1,286,092) =
RETERRBZ Net cash generated from

REFEE operating activities 5,669,151 9,933,766

RETEZRERE Cash flows from investing

activities
EERE  EEBNEMBE  Purchase of furniture, fixtures and

equipment (104,571) (96,978)
BEREE 2D Decrease in capital subventions (1,080,434) (1,080,433)
2 HF & Interest received 332 393
RETHFAZ Net cash used in investing

BEFEE activities (1,184,673) (1,177,018)

ANNUAL REPORT #£# 2021/22



Baeisk - H
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Continued

HZE2022F3A31HILFE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

2022 2021
P& ik ks
Note HK$ HK$
RMETHIRERE Cash flows from financing
activities
EEAEaEMNARELED Repayment of principal portion of
lease liabilities 17 (3,885,229) (3,726,367)
EEHEEBENFEEM  Repayment of interest portion of
lease liabilities 17 (652,635) (851,129)
BESEENFTAZIEE/FE  Net cash used in financing
activities 17 (4,537,864) (4,577,496)
ReRBeEEYZ Net (decrease)/increase in
CRL ),/ #hn cash and cash equivalents (53,386) 4,179,252
ENZ2BEERREEEY Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the year 14,568,875 10,389,623
FRZ2RENRESLEEY Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the year
RERIRITHEER representing bank balances 14,515,489 14,568,875
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GENERAL INFORMATION

The FSDC is a company incorporated in Hong Kong and
limited by guarantee. The address of its registered office
is Unit 502, 5/F, Nexxus Building, No. 41 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the FSDC are:

1.

advising the Government on strategies and measures
to expand the scope of the financial markets of Hong
Kong and enhance the competitiveness of Hong Kong
as an international financial centre;

supporting the financial services industry of Hong
Kong in developing the core competence and
knowledge of its practitioners; and

promoting the financial services industry of Hong
Kong and Hong Kong as an international financial
centre in the Mainland and overseas.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$"), the functional currency of the FSDC.
Functional currency is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the FSDC operates.
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ADOPTION OF HKFRSs

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — effective
1 April 2021

Amendments to HKAS 39, HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7,
HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 16

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2

Amendment to HKFRS 16
COVID-19 — Related Rent Concession beyond 30 June
2021

The adoption of the above new/revised HKFRSs did
not have any significant impact to the FSDC’s financial
statements.

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective

The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the FSDC's financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the FSDC.

Amendments to HKAS 1
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current?

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2
Disclosure of Accounting Policies?

Amendments to HKAS 8
Definition of Accounting Estimates?

Amendments to HKAS 12
Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities Arising
from a Single Transactior?

Amendments to HKAS 16
Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before
Intended Use'
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ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective (Continued)
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 20182020

Amendments to HKFRS 1 = First-time Adoption of
HKFRS; Amendments to HKFRS 9 —
Financial Instruments and Amendments to
HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKAS 37
Onerous Contracts — Cost of fulfilling a Contract’

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2022.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023.

The FSDC considered that the above standards are
not expected to have a material impact on the FSDC's
accounting policies and financial statements in the
current or future reporting periods.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@) Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. The cost of an asset includes its
purchase price and any direct costs of acquisition.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the FSDC and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance
expenses are charged to statement of comprehensive
income during the period in which they are incurred.
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4, FESTBEE 4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(a) HE HBERBHEGE

(@) Furniture, fixtures and equipment
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HIA B R 9 R S E RO (0B
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(Continued)

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated
so as to write off their cost net of expected residual
value over their estimated useful lives on a straight-
line basis. The useful lives are as follows:

Right-of-use assets (building)
— over the remaining term of the lease

Leasehold improvements — 6 years
Furniture and fixtures — 6 years
Office equipment — 5 years

The useful lives, residual value and depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period. An asset is
written down immediately to its recoverable amount
if its carrying amount is higher than its estimated
recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of furniture,
fixtures and equipment is the difference between its
net proceeds and carrying amount, and is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income on
disposal.
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All leases (irrespective of they are operating leases or
finance leases) are required to be capitalised in the
statement of financial position as right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities, but accounting policy choices
exist for an entity to choose not to capitalise (i) leases
which are short-term leases and/or (ii) leases for which
the underlying asset is of low-value. The FSDC has
elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities for low-value assets and leases for which at
the commencement date have a lease term less than
12 months. The lease payments associated with those
leases have been expensed on straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Right-of-use asset

The right-of-use asset should be recognised at cost
and would comprise: (i) the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability; (ii) any lease
payments made at or before the commencement
date, less any lease incentives received; (iii) any initial
direct costs incurred by the lessee; and (iv) an estimate
of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling
and removing the underlying asset to the condition
required by the terms and conditions of the lease,
unless those costs are incurred to produce inventories.
The FSDC measures the right-of-use assets applying
a cost model. Under cost model, the right-of-use
assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted
for any remeasurement of lease liability.
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4, FESTBEE 4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) HEE) (b) Leasing (Continued)
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Lease liability

The lease liability is recognised at the present value
of the lease payments that are not paid at the date
of commencement of the lease. The lease payments
are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that
rate cannot be readily determined, the FSDC uses the
FSDC's incremental borrowing rate.

The following payments for the right-to-use of the
underlying asset during the lease term that are not
paid at the commencement date of the lease are
considered to be lease payments: (i) fixed payments
less any lease incentives receivable: (ii) variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
initially measured using the index or rate as at
commencement date; (iii) amounts expected to be
payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees,
(iv) the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee
is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and (v)
payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to
terminate the lease.

Subsequent to the commencement date, the FSDC
measures the lease liability by: (i) increasing the
carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability; (i) reducing the carrying amount to reflect
the lease payments made; and (iii) remeasuring the
carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease
modifications, e.g., a change in future lease payments
arising from change in an index or rate, a change in
the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed
lease payments or a change in assessment to purchase
the underlying asset.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(c) Financial instruments

()

(i)

(iii)

Financial assets at amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are
measured at amortised cost.

Deposits and bank balances are classified as
financial assets at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Interest income, foreign exchange gains and
losses, impairment losses, gain or loss on
derecognition are recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially
measured at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method. The related interest expense is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

Gains or losses arising on derecognition are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

Impairment of financial assets

The FSDC assesses on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its
financial assets carried at amortised cost. The
impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk.
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(Continued)
(d) WAmER

(d) Revenue recognition
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Government subventions/grants
Government subventions/grants are recognised
initially when there is reasonable assurance that
they will be received and that the FSDC will comply
with the conditions attaching to them. Government
subventions/grants that compensate the FSDC for
expenses incurred are recognised as revenue on a
systematic basis in the same periods in which the
expenses are incurred. Government subventions/
grants relating to specific projects are deferred and
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
over the period necessary to match them with the
expenses that they are intended to compensate.

Government subventions/grants received for the
purchase of furniture, fixtures and equipment are
recorded as capital subventions in the statement of
financial position and recognised as revenue over the
useful lives of the relevant assets.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion
basis using the effective interest method.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e)

(f)

Income taxes
Income taxes comprise current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding
amounts used for tax purposes. Deferred tax liabilities
are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable surpluses will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
appropriate to the expected manner in which the
carrying amount of the asset or liability is realised or
settled and that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the end
of the reporting period.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the translation of
monetary items, are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income in the period in which they
arise.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(9)

(h)

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee
benefits (other than termination benefits) that
are expected to be settled wholly before 12
months after the end of the reporting period in
which the employees render the related service.
Short term employee benefits are recognised
in the period when the employees render the
related services.

(ii) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense when the
services are rendered by the employees.

Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the FSDC has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, which will probably result in an outflow of
economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i) Related parties

(a)

A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the FSDC if that person:

() has control or joint control over the FSDC;

(i) has significant influence over the FSDC; or

(i) is a member of key management
personnel of the FSDC.

An entity is related to the FSDC if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)  the entity and the FSDC are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others);

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member);

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third

entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity;
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(i) Related parties (Continued)
(b)  (Continued)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of the
FSDC or an entity related to the FSDC;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

the entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
FSDC.

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in
their dealings with the entity and include:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

children of that person’s spouse or
domestic partner; and

dependents of that person or that
person’s spouse or domestic partner.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of the reporting period, the FSDC reviews
the carrying amounts of non-financial assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss, if any.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in statement of
comprehensive income.

5. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The FSDC'’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the FSDC's ability to continue as a going concern.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATES

In applying the accounting policies, the FSDC makes
judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that the directors are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

A review of the more significant estimates and assumptions
used in the preparation of these financial statements is as
follows:

Recognition of deferred tax

Deferred tax are recognised and measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. In determining the carrying amounts of
deferred tax, expected taxable surplus are estimated which
involves a number of assumptions relating to the operating
environment of the FSDC and require a significant level
of judgment exercised by the directors. Any change in
such assumptions and judgment would affect the carrying
amounts of deferred tax to be recognised and hence the
net surplus/deficit in future years.
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EAXSTHHERMEESTZEENR 6. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
R (&) KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATES (Continued)
EEHNFEH Determining the lease term
HEABERYVEZEHERNENNEE The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value
NRENRERR REERKAE - & of the lease payments payable over the lease term. In
HEEEERUUTENELRER determining the lease term at the commencement date for
WAEAONHEEHRE  2ERGERFN the lease that include an renewal option exercisable by the
ERBAEENBERL  #MASERITE FSDC, the FSDC evaluates the likelihood of exercising the
KBEFE - STEITEEEERN AR - renewal option taking into account all relevant facts and
BEE BREESEY  FRETHEE circumstances that create an economic incentive for the
BNEURZEREELBRREZSD FSDC to exercise the option, including favourable terms,
BEMN  MRESEROIEHIEE N leasehold improvements undertaken and the importance
EEREMABEREEERNENL  Alg of that underlying asset to the FSDC's operation. The lease
BIAEEERR - term is reassessed when there is a significant event or
significant change in circumstance that is within the FSDC’s
control.
T & B ) 38 hnskomk A &R i 52 2 R 2R Any increase or decrease in the lease term would affect the
FEBIANEEEENEAREENS amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets recognised
o in future years.
BF&EBE 7. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTIONS
2022 2021
B s ks
HK$ HK$
KEASEDS Subventions for recurrent expenditure 30,733,466 27,685,062
BEXREBESTH Subventions for capital expenditure 1,080,434 1,080,433
R E W R AR Government subventions
BN ER® recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income 31,813,900 28,765,495
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8. BNEHMT-SRBRKEXAR 8.

GOVERNMENT GRANT FOR FINANCIAL

st INDUSTRY RECRUITMENT SCHEME FOR
TOMORROW (“FIRST")
2022 2021
it atia
HK$ HK$
©ELAR TS S AR 5T I Government grant for FIRST to
T+ B DA E compensate:
- EERAK — Staff costs 884,854 279,709
- Hih 2 ERITHEA — Other operating and administrative
expenses 1,987,148 3,029,578
2,872,002 3,309,287
9. EERA 9. STAFF COSTS
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
EBEKAE(BIE1S Staff costs (including a director)
BE): comprise:
— B & E Ab B A — Salaries and other benefits 16,944,561 14,173,845
- EREHFCGRAGTEIZ — Contributions to defined
K contribution retirement plan 306,253 255,373
17,250,814 14,429,218
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10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to Section 383
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and
the Companies (Disclosure of information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation (Cap. 622 G) are as follows:

2022 2021

pidid oS

HK$ HK$
E==rioken Fee - -
EAXH ¢RI Salaries and bonus 3,499,995 2,310,085

IRIRETE 2 3k Contributions to retirement benefits

schemes 18,000 13,500
3,517,995 2,323,585

BREITESI  EFSSMAEFIRE
Mo BERABREZATEFTOM
@ o

MEBER

FERENEHAERRE2BE TR
M B#28.25% 18 - HIXHBE2BE T
R AMBRR16.5%H -

Except for the Executive Director, all Directors of the
Board are not remunerated. The staff costs included the
emoluments of the Executive Director as stated above.

11. INCOME TAX CREDIT

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 8.25% on the first
HK$2 million of the estimated assessable profits and at
16.5% on the estimated assessable profits above HK$2

million.
FHEHWGERPOTIER The amount of taxation in the statement of comprehensive
income represents:
2022 2021
i et
HK$ HK$
EHRIE - HAREH Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax - (61,112)
BIER A (P EE18) Deferred tax (Note 18) 60,926 137,702
FIBRE R Income tax credit 60,926 76,590
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1. FEHER (R

AEEMEHE 2 BT (BER) &

11. INCOME TAX CREDIT (Continued)

The income tax credit for the year can be reconciled to the

BRETIRINT (deficit)/surplus before income tax as follows:
2022 2021
B s e
HK$ HK$
MR AT (E1E) Bt (Deficit)/Surplus before income tax (1,559,240) 27,806
REBNEBHETE 2 Tax calculated at Hong Kong profits
IR tax rate 257,274 (4,588)
BEVEOTRZE Tax effect of concessionary tax rate = 2,294
DERBMBWANHIETE  Tax effect of non-taxable income 55 65
WigEE Tax concession = 10,000
WERHE 2 AFERIEL  Unrecognised deferred tax in respect
FTig i of depreciation allowances (83,202) -
RERTIBEEZ Tax effect of tax losses net recognised
MG E (113,201) =
Ht Others = 68,819
MEHE L Income tax credit 60,926 76,590
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12. XE - £ERRE 12. FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT
HEMEEL REHEE WAERE =
Leasehold Furniture and Office
improvements fixtures equipment Total
HKS HKS HKS HKS
B Cost

R2020%4 818 At 1 April 2020 3,879,591 1,350,234 1,602,003 6,831,828
FEEN Additions during the year = = 96,978 96,978

2021938318 At 31 March 2021 and

20214818 1 April 2021 3,879,591 1,350,234 1,698,981 6,928,806
FEHEM Additions during the year - - 104,571 104,571
M2022963H8318 At 31 March 2022 3,879,591 1,350,234 1,803,552 7,033,377

e Accumulated depreciation
#202054A318 At 1 April 2020 752,032 262,346 356,571 1,370,949
FEWE Depreciation charge
for the year 646,599 225,039 326,062 1,197,700

2021934310 At 31 March 2021 and

%2021F4A18 1 April 2021 1,398,631 487,385 682,633 2,568,649
FEWE Depreciation charge
for the year 646,599 225,039 351,842 1,223,480
#®202243A31R At 31 March 2022 2,045,230 712,424 1,034,475 3,792,129
BREE Carrying amount
M20223H31H At 31 March 2022 1,834,361 637,810 769,077 3,241,248
M202143H31H At 31 March 2021 2,480,960 862,849 1,016,348 4,360,157
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13. ERAEEE 13. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

CEREEEHER KN - £HEH
N ZEENHERBREENK -

The FSDC leases office premises in Hong Kong. The leases
of which comprise only fixed payments over the lease term.

A BR P
Office premises
it
HK$

F20204 818 At 1 April 2020 18,240,604
e Depreciation (3,908,701)
20213 A31H8 K2021F4/1H At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 14,331,903
HEBE Lease modification (492,579)
e Depreciation (3,853,970)
M2022%3A31H At 31 March 2022 9,985,354
AR Cost
R2020F4 18 » 2021F3A31H K At 1 April 2020, 31 March 2021 and

20214 A1H 1 April 2021 22,149,305
HEEE] Lease modification (492,579)
20229 3A31H At 31 March 2022 21,656,726
ZitiE Accumulated depreciation
M2020F4H1H At 1 April 2020 3,908,701
FEHNE Depreciation charge for the year 3,908,701
7R2021F3A31H K2021F4H1H At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 7,817,402
FEFE Depreciation charge for the year 3,853,970
M2022%3A31H At 31 March 2022 11,671,372
IRMERE Net carrying amount
7R2022F3A31H At 31 March 2022 9,985,354
MR2021%F3H31H At 31 March 2021 14,331,903
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14. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER

15 RECEIVABLES
2022 2021
it ke
HK$ HK$
Ze Deposits 1,329,589 1,348,909
TEf IR Prepayments 1,018,511 694,960
H b fE U SR TE Other receivables 8,336 =
2,356,436 2,043,869

4 #H®1,329,589 (20218

Deposits of HK$1,329,589 (2021: HK$1,348,909) which are

1,348,909)78 BR A 14F LA _E Uk @] -

AWBFEE H#EE

expected to be recovered after more than one year.

15. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTIONS/GRANTS

RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

it
HK$
R2020F4 8 1H At 1 April 2020 1,884,744
RERZREINBNED S Government subventions received

during the year 31,821,292
BNV ONEY)) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (27,685,062)
4,136,230

RERZWE & AR EBI BN 5T Government grants received during the year
BB ® in respect of FIRST 3,600,000
S AUA (B EES) Recognised as revenue (Note 8) (3,309,287)
290,713
MR2021F3H31H M2021F481H At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 6,311,687

RERZREWBNED S Government subventions received

during the year 32,000,000
BNV ONEY)) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (30,733,466)
1,266,534

REF WD & m ARG EEIBAL TS Government grants received during the year
BT B & in respect of FIRST 4,560,000
AW A (B EES) Recognised as revenue (Note 8) (2,872,002)
1,687,998
R2022F3H31H At 31 March 2022 9,266,219
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15. BRBFESE S (&)

BERSHRAMRAERRBANE

15. GOVERNMENT SUBVENTIONS/GRANTS
RECEIVED IN ADVANCE (Continued)

Subventions/grants unexpended/not recognised as revenue

Bhe #HEhe at the end of the reporting period:
2022 2021
it K
HKS$ HK$
HEREMES Rental and other deposits 1,329,589 1,348,909
RARPFAEHRME Furniture and office equipment 476,970 515,446
© B AR 7% 3 BB 5 & FIRST 1,978,711 290,713
H g g Other projects 5,480,949 4,156,619
9,266,219 6,311,687

HRBFEDS  HHERENEERD
REEIEEREER2RARRIGET
MR B MBM AR - EFRIAGELT
ARRERBREXHEENBEAF
R BN -

16. EXERE

Government subventions/grants received in advance
represent subventions/grants received in connection with
expenditure to be incurred after the end of the reporting
period for specific uses and are deferred and recognised as
revenue on a systematic basis in the same period in which
the expenditure is incurred.

16. CAPITAL SUBVENTIONS

it

HKS$
MR2020F4 A 1H At 1 April 2020 4,925,144
s AMBA FFFET7) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (1,080,433)
2021938318 K2021F4A1H At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 3,844,711
s AMA (F7E7) Recognised as revenue (Note 7) (1,080,434)
MR2022F3H31H At 31 March 2022 2,764,277
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EXRERE () 16. CAPITAL SUBVENTIONS (Continued)
Rk : Representing: 2022 2021

prded ok

HK$ HK$
mEBE Current liabilities 1,080,433 1,080,433
EmBAEE Non-current liabilities 1,683,844 2,764,278

2,764,277 3,844,711
HEAE 17. LEASES LIABILITIES
N
Office premises
it
HKS$

20204 A 1H At 1 April 2020 19,096,580
FEMAX Interest expense 851,129
MERR Lease payments (4,577,496)
72021938318 &2021F4818 At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 15,370,213
HEEE Lease modification (492,579)
FER Interest expense 652,635
HERMK Lease payments (4,537,864)
7202293 A31H At 31 March 2022 10,992,405
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17. HESEBE(E)
AEBENRNBIBIBRMAT :

Future lease payments are due as follows:

17. LEASES LIABILITIES (Continued)

2022 REHEENR FME RE
Minimum lease Present
payments Interest value
HK$ HK$ HK$
1F R Within one year 4,458,600 439,774 4,018,826
FRiE 1 ETER Later than one year and not
25 later than two years 4,458,600 234,164 4,224,436
HRE2FETER Later than two years and
54 not later than five years 2,786,625 37,482 2,749,143
11,703,825 711,420 10,992,405
2021 KEBAERK R RE
Minimum lease Present
payments Interest value
g B B
HK$ HK$ HK$
15K Within one year 4,577,496 660,481 3,917,015
HBiB1FETER Later than one year and not
29 later than two years 4,577,496 460,080 4,117,416
HE2FETER Later than two years and
54 not later than five years 7,629,160 293,378 7,335,782
16,784,152 1,413,939 15,370,213
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RRHEENKORESTOT :

17. LEASES LIABILITIES (Continued)

20223H31R
31 MARCH 2022

The present value of future lease payments are analysed as

follows:
2022 2021
e dad ok
HK$ HK$
mEaE Current liabilities 4,018,826 3,917,015
EmBEE Non-current liabilities 6,973,579 11,453,198
10,992,405 15,370,213

RERHEETCBBEHRAT

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

it

HK$
R2020F4A1H At 1 April 2020 19,096,580
e neZE) : Change from cash flows:
ERHEaEMN RIS Repayment of principal portion of lease liabilities (3,726,367)
BEEEEENTE BN Repayment of interest portion of lease liabilities (851,129)
Hb#g) : Other changes:
FE Interest 851,129
R20214F3 8318 &2021F4A1H At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 15,370,213
BEnsEE) - Change from cash flows:
EBEHEEENALIS Repayment of principal portion of lease liabilities (3,885,229)
EBEHEaENF BIBMH Repayment of interest portion of lease liabilities (652,635)
HhEg) Other changes:
HEBET Lease modification (492,579)
A Interest 652,635
MR2022F3H31H At 31 March 2022 10,992,405
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18.

19.

20.

EEBEEE (A

18.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

bnEEBIE TR
Accelerated
tax depreciation

B
HK$
BEFRELE (BBEFEZ Movement of deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
BT during the year:
2020418 As at 1 April 2020 (198,628)
R EE WS R 0B (T EE11) Credit to statement of comprehensive income
(Note 11) 137,702
M2021%F3A318 &2021F4H18  Asat 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 (60,926)
P2 T e R 0Bk (HEE11) Credit to statement of comprehensive income
(Note 11) 60,926

R20229F3H31H

EARBEETERARK B @ AL BB
#504,000(2021 : E)WIRERTE
RAERIEEFMSH R4 B %686,000
(2021 : )M KRB AR EBERERAE
EHTEEE - ABAHEBEJUER
HA g EE o

mEES

EESAFE-—RAE TALERA
TEMA NEBEAMBFEERR  HHEE
TARPANBRNTEN S LB TFEB
L BFERFEBEN25% ([[EiE
EBRD - BHFEHEEROBIERT —
B8 B R SRR BT -

TEEEEASEHMH
TERPNEIEEEEABREEZ EF
& B EM B RRMFE10FRE -
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19.

20.

As at 31 March 2022 =

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
deductible depreciation tax allowance of approximately
HK$504,000 (2021: Nil) and unused tax losses of
approximately HK$686,000 (2021: Nil) due to the
unpredictability of future surplus stream. The unused tax
losses can be carried forward without time limit.

RESERVE FUND

The reserve fund is available for general use and can
be spent at the discretion of the FSDC. Government
subventions at the end of a financial year, which form
a part of the reserve fund, shall not exceed 25% of the
Government subventions in the current financial year to the
FSDC (“the reserve ceiling”). The amount in excess of the
reserve ceiling would be returned to the Government in the
following financial year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Key management personnel compensation
Directors are the key management personnel of the FSDC.
Details of the directors’ remuneration are disclosed in note
10 to the financial statements.
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21. SRRBEABALETE

CERREEABNABEETBHFER
FBTe0RENEESZ TEHEES
B MRS XA EEE S MR
gl HERMEEBREBREL &
BRAENT EMEERASER
TEEANE,500() 2B TIE -

BN B EER - BUFINERRERR
BIBAIETE] - B2019E2021F KREE
EERIE200B S RIRB X 2B TR

fir o

ATE A ETREMAM - WESRRK
EPEFTEBU - SESERTRAUS
BRI B &% 7 7T 10,00089 8L - A Hf
1218 A

TREF T ANF E R BT 3530 BB
fHaL

20223H31R
31 MARCH 2022

21. FINANCIAL INDUSTRY RECRUITMENT

SCHEME FOR TOMORROW

Financial Industry Recruitment Scheme for Tomorrow is the
first job-creation scheme dedicated to the financial industry,
commissioned by the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau and administered by the FSDC, under the HKSAR
Government’s HK$6 billion anti-epidemic fund, with the
aim of creating 1,500 full-time jobs in the financial services
sector.

Following the success of the scheme, the Financial Industry
Recruitment Scheme for Young Graduates was launched
to create an additional 200 full-time jobs in the financial
services sector for university graduates having obtained a
bachelor’s degree or above in 2019 to 2021.

The scheme allows employers to apply for a subsidy to make
new hires (“New Hires”) in the financial services sector.
The subsidy is up to HK$10,000 per month for each eligible
New Hire for 12 months.

The following table shows the amount of subsidy
reimbursed from the Government and utilised during the
year:

© b AR 35 3£ A B (2 5T 2
FIRST
2022 2021
g s
HK$ HK$
FHHEH Balance at beginning of the year = =
AN R AT R S A AR R Add: Subsidy reimbursed" from
Government 105,662,947 18,776,699

B BT A R R
B AR

FRERR

HZE20229F3A318 © ENLEHTAIEN
MEEZMMEIBEEETBMRRER P EAM
FERTFRAGTHR(2021 © 4E) ©

Balance at end of the year

Less: Subsidy paid to eligible employers

(105,639,280) (18,776,699)

23,667 -

The amount payable to eligible employers as at 31 March
2022 was included in other payables and accruals in the
statement of position (2021: Nil).
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22. TMITHADHE

22. CATEGORIES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

2022 2021
et it
HK$ HK$
SREERBHRAE Financial assets at amortised cost
b Deposits 1,329,589 1,348,909
o W3R Other receivables 8,336 -
RITIF Bank balances 14,515,489 14,568,875
15,853,414 15,917,784
B ERBERAK Financial liabilities at amortised
cost
HAth FE T R FNFHR Other payables and accruals 861,948 719,183
HEBE Lease liabilities 10,992,405 15,370,213
11,854,353 16,089,396

23. SRiERERE
(a) =ERMRE

EFERRESRIAN—FERE
BITEEMSIRE T RXUBIE

KE R o

SERBFEERISHTFNEER

G o
ZN

SERERTHEBINENEESH S
RHFHEXZHTFEERR -

RITRMREFRAEERFRR TN

BRTT e

HERSREREERREIE -
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23. FINANCIAL RISKS MANAGEMENT

(a) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial
instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation.

paid.

Credit risk of counterparties are continuously
monitored.

The FSDC is exposed to counterparty credit risk on
the transactions in bank balances and rental deposits
Bank balances are only kept at banks with sound

credit rating.

Rental deposits are considered to have low credit risk.
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23. SRR REE (48)

(b)

REE & E
nBETRRESERERNRE
FREAEBENEERNH - B
BeRBRATARRSHEFRERET
BHELE  FAREAHREARS
BEERREL -

SERYEIMEER - HRBRE
BREMAERENEE - SERRE
RANEHRDES - REEFR
HES -

SERNEEETYERSERN
REMN - ARERE BRI E A
AREA -

At REEeRBER -
TRESHMERASHERE - K

BhIR & BRI S MR A9 B R 5
o

20223H31R
31 MARCH 2022

23. FINANCIAL RISKS MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the potential that the FSDC will
encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its
cash commitments. Liquidity risk may result from
counterparties’ failure to settle a contractual
obligation; or inability to generate cash flows as
anticipated.

The FSDC does not have any borrowing and therefore
has no repayment liability owing to debt. The FSDC
maintains sufficient short-term liquidity to fund its
operations.

Management of the FSDC closely monitored the
cash position of the FSDC to ensure sufficient cash is
available for payment of expenditure.

Therefore, liquidity risk is considered to be minimal.
The table includes both interest and principal cash

flows. The undiscounted amount is derived from
interest rate at the end of the reporting period.
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23. eREREE (&)

(b) RBHEE(E)

23. FINANCIAL RISKS MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

RHARR 1R SME g4IV
2022 REE RenEest REX BHR2E BHRSE
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or less than less than
amount cash flows on demand 2 years 5 years
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Eth A FAE Rz Other payables and accruals 861,948 861,948 861,948 - -
HERRE Lease labilties 10,992,405 11,703,825 4,458,600 4,458,600 2,786,625
11,854,353 12,565,773 5,320,548 4,458,600 2,786,625
AMARE 1ERE BRIE 5K
2021 Kl Aenelst REX EVES BOR5F
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or less than less than
amount cash flows on demand 2 years 5 years
B B ik B ek
HKS HKS$ HKS HKS HK$
A FAE R Other payables and accruals 719,183 719,183 719,183 = =
HEAR Lease liabilities 15370213 16,784,152 4,577,496 4,577,496 7,629,160
16,089,396 17,503,335 5,296,679 4,577,496 7,629,160

EAEFBBRROERPXRALBREMTE - —BARRARE -

If there is any inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions of these financial statements, the English

version shall prevail.
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